** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | OMBNo. 15450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 22

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Department ol ine freseuny Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. qnspection

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2022 andending SEP 30, 2023

B Checkif C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicable:
e | Monadnock Community Hospital
Semge | Doing business as 02-0222157
Ly Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fnl | 452 0ld Street Road (603)924-7191
o City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 114,997,417 9.

fnced| Peterborough, NH 03458

755::' F Name and address of principal officerr:Cynthia K. McGuire
P | same as C above

I Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3) L] 501(c)( ) (insertno.) [ 4947(@)(1)or [ 527

J Website: https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/

H(a) Is this a group retum
for subordinates? DYes @ No

H(b) Are all subordinates included'?I:]YeS D No
If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H{c) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trust [ | Association | | Other

| L Year of formation: 191 9[ m State of legal domicite: NH

[Part 1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Critical access ho Spl tal serv1ng
::; the Monadnock region of the State of New Hampshire
% 2 Check this box [_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line ta) . . . . 3 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vl,line1b) .. ... .. .. ... 4 14
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (PartV, line2a) ... 5 689
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NBCESSANY) | ....__..........c.cuuvvvvvererssooeeeerssoneerers e oo 6 84
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 .. 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine 1h) ... 3,702,928. 2,549,679.
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) ... 98,841,588.] 108,750,614.
,;‘:' 10 Investment income {Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... .. 2,628,032, 2,995,931,
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c,and 11€) .. ... ... 105,262. 54,045.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 105,277,810.] 114,350,269.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), ines 1-8) 52,497. 42,599,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ... 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 48 ’ 257 ’ 221. 51 ’ 084 ) 911.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11} . .. 0. 0.
:é- b Total fundraising expenses {Part 1X, column (D}, line 25) 782 ’ 666.
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) 50,529,644.] 56,169,084,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) 98,839,362, 107,296,594,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromiine 12 ... .......ocociiiiiiieneniiiiiinne. 6,438,448, 7,053,675,
'BTAS Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
€5 20 Totalassets (Part X, IN€ 16) oo 164,422,071.] 178,215,506,
<3| 21 Totalliabiities (Part X, ine 26) 61,900,614.] 58,809,075.
25| 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromine 20 .....cocooi i 102,521 ,457.{ 119,406 ,431.

l_alrt il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and coerte Declaratlon of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

—

[ =77 0=l

Sign fe 0 Date
Here [Richard D. Scheinblum, VP of Finance/CFO
Type or print name and title
—poae tresk |_J| PTIN

Print/Type preparer's name Prepater's signal })\
Paid  (Connor Smart /ﬂﬂ”w/

[408/12/24 empoes [P02285543

Preparer |Firm'sname BAKER NEWMAN & NOYES

Firmsen 01-0494526

Use Only |Firm's address BOX 507
PORTLAND, ME 04112

Phoneno.(207) 879-2100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

_______________________________________________________________ |é| Yes |_INo

232001 12-13-22  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2022)



Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page2
| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part (Il
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Monadnock Community Hospital is committed to improving the health and
well-being of our community. We will elevate the health of our
community by providing accessible, high quality and value based care.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ2 e [ Ives [XINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: ) (Expenses $ 95 ’ 188 ’ 881. including grants of $ 42 ’ 599. ) (Revenue $ 108 ; 750 ; 614. )
The primary purpose of Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) 1s to ensure
access to quality health care for patients 1n our community, regardless
of their ability to pay. The following is a summary of the services MCH
provides in an effort to fulfill its mission, together with key program
statistics for fiscal year 2023.

Inpatient Services - Includes: adult stays, maternity/births, and swing
bed nursing. During the fiscal year, the Hospital admitted 1,122
patients and recorded 3,712 patient days.

Emergency Services - MCH offers health services 24 hours per day, 7
days per week. Responsible for the immediate treatment of any medical

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 95 P 188 ’ 881.
Form 990 (2022)
232002 12-13-22 See Schedule 0 for Continuation(s)
3
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page3

[Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {(other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SCheOUIE A e 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions .. 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, PartIf e 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4}), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il ettt 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
of in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' 10 | X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its iotal assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X' 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XIT et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £~ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lltand Vv 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionai fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . See instructions . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIlI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ____——— 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H . 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | X
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land .. . 21 | X
232003 12-13-22 A Form 990 (2022)
16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 134131



Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page4d
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (8), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE J e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. IF N0, O 10 N8 28 24a | X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY tX-EXEMPY DONAST e ————————ee e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Scheaule L, Partti 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll | 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part 1V,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV | 28c | X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?!f "Yes, " complete
SChedUE N, PaIt Il e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
PRIV, 18 T e et s | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... ... 35a | X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N6 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... 3 | X

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 118
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 1o prize WINNEIST ..ol 1c | X
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Ppage5

[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . ... ... 2a 689
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . .. ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm B886-T 7 ... . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not1aX AedUCHDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O IlE FOMMIB2B2? ..o 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. . Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or cther vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders e, 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year _............... | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .. ... ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? . ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YEar? e 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r 49537 .. . ... 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
232005 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page6
| Ean EI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI ... ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . 1a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @MPIOYEE? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stoCKnOIders Y 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEMING BOGY? oo 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 THe GOVEINING OO ? ettt 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 |Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ..........occoeiiiiiiieiiiiiiesie 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates ? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," gotoline 13 . 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confiicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
on Schedule O how thiswas done e 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POlCY 2 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .. . . 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . ... ... 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUMinG the YEAr? oo 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NH

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 890, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ X1 own website ] Another's website x] Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

Richard D. Scheinblum - (603)924-7191
452 0l1d Street Road, Peterborough, NH 03458

232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022)

Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157  Ppage7

|Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1098-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | jst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

L] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average | (oot c,‘;‘gf':\'g;‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for |5 . 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related g § g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g §0 1099-NEC) and related
below 12588 s organizations
iney  |S|Z[£|5[2E| 5
(1) Alexander J. Walker, Esq. 3.00
Ex-Officio (voting) 43,20|X 0. 705,005.] 397,339.
(2) Joseph Pepe, MD 0.00
Former Ex-Officio 0.50 X 0. 733,333. 1,338.
(3) William White, MD 27.90
Ex-Officio (voting) (end 4/2023) 0.00|X 493,846. 0.] 27,655.
(4) Terrence McNamara, DO 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 425,612. 0. 36,282-
(5) Shawn Harrington, MD 41.50
Trustee/Physician 0.00[X 424,370. 0. 33,992.
(6) Daniel Perli, MD 50.00
Physician/Chief Medical Officer 0.00 X 429 ' 160. 0. 10 ; 769,
{(7) Cynthia McGuire 55.00
Chief Bxecutive Officer 0.60|X X 361,273, 0. 49,483.
(8) Lucas Shippee, DO 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 398,435, 0. 6,100.
(9) Dmitry Tarasevich, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 354,888. 0., 16,783.
(10) Michele Gunning, MD 41.50
Physician 0.00 X 299,650. 0. 5,937.
(11) Richard D, Scheinblum 50.00
VP Finance/CFO 0.00 X 238,718. 0.] 23,143.
(12) Robert Boyd 3.00
Trustee (end 4/2023) 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Peter Cerroni, DMD 3.00
Trustee 0-00 X 0- 0. 0.
(14) Casandra Clark 3.00
Trustee 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Jeffrey R. Crocker, Esq. 3.00
Trustee 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{16) Carolyn Garretson 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0- 0- 0-
{(17) Paula Hunter 3.00
Trustee 0.00|X 0- 0. 0-
232007 12-13-22 8 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page8
]Part V"l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B} (€ (D} (E} (F)
Name and title Average (o not Ctl?;gksi;igg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorftrustee) from from related other
(listany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | £ % organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | g | Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations E § £ £ 1099-NEC) and related
below Elels|2 (28 = organizations
(18) Eric Lasky, MD 3.00
Ex-Officio (voting) 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Stephen Lehmkuhl, MD 3.00
Ex-Officio (end 9/2023) 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Leslie Lewis 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0 . 0. 0.
(21) Michael Shea 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0- 0. 0.
(22) Iris Waitt 3.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(23) James Callahan, Esq, 3.00
Chair 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Paul Faber 3.00
Vice Chair 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(25) Thomas S. Bates, CPA 3.00
Treasurer 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(26) Patricia Shuster 3.00
Clerk 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal e 3,425,953./1,438,338.] 608,821.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . ... 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines Tband 1) ... ... .. 3,425,953.]1,438,338.] 608,821.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization 61
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 | X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ....................ccccccooiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiseseeieiiieeiiieas 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Monadnock Region Emergency Physicilans PL Contract Emergency
107 Locke Road, Hampton, NH 03842 Physician Group 2,846,000.
Catholic Medical Center Contract Physician
195 McGregor Street, Manchester, NH 03102 jpnd Lab Services 2,698,684,
AHSA LLC Contract Staffing
P.O. Box 70529, Dallas, TX 75267 Group 2,301,544,
Allscripts Healthcare LLC
24630 Network Place, Chicago, IL 60673 IT Vendor 1,557,445,
Monadnock Anesthesia Assoc. Contract Anesthesia
452 01d Street Road, Peterborough, NH 03458CGroup 1,471,992,
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 38
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Page9
| Eart Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ..o X]
(A) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt|  Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
%’-o"E' 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 2 b Membershipdues ib
,,,‘E ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c 52,596.
{"35 d Related organizations |1d
g g e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 1,923,328,
.g % f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3E similar amounts notincluded above [ 1f 573,755.
‘g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 12-1 | 19 |$ 20,515,
O h Total. Addlines 1a-1f ..o 2,549,679,
Business Code
8 2 a Net patient service revenue 621400 98,551,105, 98,551,105,
?o b Disproportionate share funding 621400 5,880,181, 5,880,181,
32 ¢ Other operating revenue 621400 3,790,582, 3,790,582,
5% d Cafeteria/vending machine 722514 326,627, 326,627,
g’m e Employee pharmacy sales 456110 202,119, 202,119,
a f All other program service revenue .
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f 108,750,614.
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) .. 2,801,260, 2,801,260,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5  Rovalties ...
(i) Real (i Personai
6 a Grossrents 6a 148,285,
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b 97,906,
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢ 50,379,
d Net rental income or (l0SS).............oooioooiieoooee 50,379, 50,379,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii} Other
assets other than inventory |7a 717,226,
b Less: cost or other basis
% and sales expenses 7b 522,555,
% ¢ Gainor{loss) 7c 194,671,
o d Net gain or I0SS) ......c.oovoeeee oo 194,671, 194,671,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
53 including $ 52,596. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV,line18 . 8a 29,214,
b Less:directexpenses . 8b 26,749,
¢ Net income of (loss) from fundraising events ... 2,465, 2,465,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 9a 1,201,
b Less:directexpenses ... 9b 0.
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... 1,201. 1,201,
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | . ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold ... . ... .. .. 10b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......................
® Business Code
§ g 11 a
8§ b
g d All other revenue
e
12 114,350,269, 108,750 614, 0, 3,049,976,
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 930 (2022)

Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157 page 10

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part IX . .. ... ... L]
Do notincludeiamounts repotted on fines 6b, Total expenses PrograL?Lervice Managé‘r:n]ent and Funélrna}ising
7b, 8b, b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 14,250. 14,250.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, ine22 28,349. 28,349.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paidto orformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 1,652,481, 979,863. 672,618.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalaries and wages 40,495,706. 36,401,880.] 3,791,234. 302,592.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 473,031. 447,986. 22,129, 2,916.
9 Otheremployee benefits 5,831,301.] 5,207,3489. 585,075. 38,877.
10 Payrolitaxes 2,632,392.] 2,329,225, 281,597. 21,570.
11 Fees for services {nonemployees):

a Management | ...

B LeGAl .o 180, 786. 180, 786.

© ACCOUNtING ...\ 114, 261. 114, 261.

d LObbYING e 16,055. 16,055.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees 148,408. 148,408.

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 41g expensesonSch 0)| 8,380 ,346.] 7,784,299. 595,260. 787.
12 Advertising and promotion . ... 133,678. 133,678.
13 Officeexpenses 3,027,311- 430,227- 2,561,964- 35,120.
14 Informationtechnolegy . . ... 1 I 413 ) 582. 1 ’ 413 ) 582.
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy ________________________________________________ 2,716,003- 2,529,714- 186,289-
17 Travel 55.583- 46,821- 7,614- 1,148-
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 259,069. 114,466. 11,508. 133,095,
20 IntereSt ... 1,132,312, 1,132,312,
21 Paymentsto affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,417,888, 4,086,327. 331,562.
23 Insurance ... 763,302. 683,010. 80,292.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A},

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a Med. supplies/services 22,518,245, 21,808, 343. 485,527. 224,375.

b Provision for bad debt 5,533,909.| 5,533,909,

¢ NH medicald enhancement 4,678,470.] 4,678,470.

d Food/dietary supplies 379,928, 379,928.

e A||otherexpenses 299,947. 157,205. 120,556. 22,186-
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e (107,296 ,594.| 95,188,881.[ 11,325,047. 782,666.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page 11
[Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X ... i, L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing .. ... 4,669. 1 1,682.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 32,786,022, 2 30,354,114.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accountsreceivable,net 7,243,620.] 4 9,105,689.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c){(3XB) . 6
3] 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 622,147.| 7 940 , 993,
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe 1,448,643- 8 1,462,118.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,278,329.] o 1,290 ,843.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 105,577,709.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 66,622,761. 36,780,471- 10¢c 38,954,948.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 78,964,865.| 11 89,688,993.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, tne 11 5,086,409.] 12 5,919,721.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangble assets 14 289,509,
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 206,896.| 15 206,896,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline33) .............................. 164,422 ’ 071.[ 16| 178 ’ 215 ;5 06.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses 11,279,309.] 17 9, 912 ,425,
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue 19 10,945,
20 Taxexemptbond liabiltes 21,948,491.] 20 21,265,883,
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 15%5,175.] 23 145,664.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of Sehedule D ..o 28,517,639./ 25| 27,474,158,
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... .. e 61,500,614./26| 58,809,075.
N Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here [X]
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
‘_ﬁa 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 88,730,215.| 27| 104,705,702.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 13,791,242.| 28 14,700,729.
. Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:]
L and complete lines 29 through 33.
;_ 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... 30
f, 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 102,521,457, 32| 119,406,431,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ..., 164 ,422,071. 33| 178 ,215,5 06.
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ... ...t e et esre e eneeernens
1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIIi, columin (A), line 12) 1 114,350,269,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 107,296,594,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractine 2 from line 1 3 7,053,675,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) ... .. ... 4 102,521,457,
5 Netunrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments 5 8,693,131,
6 Donated services and Use Of TaCilteS 6
7 INVESIMENt BXPENSES | . e 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . .. . ... .. 9 1,138,168.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pant X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)] ..o oot e oo e oot e oo oot eie e oottt eee ettt e et eeste e e et t e e e eeie e et e et ee e et e s eas i ieaeihiaeaee i 10 119,406,431.
Part XIl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XII ... ... E

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Jcash [X]Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis l:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? e 3a| X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3| X
Form 990 (2022)
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S . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Fz:i':o")’LE A Public Charity Status and Public Support AR
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 2022
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

W N

000000

10

11 ]
12 [

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b)( 1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)({1{A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1}{A)(iv). (Complete Part 1.}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1}{A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.}

A community trust described in section 170(b){ 1}{A)(vi). (Compléte Part It.)

An agricuttural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part L)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |—_—| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type 1ll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lll

-,

Ent

ke

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
er the number of supported organizations | e | l

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i} Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization | [V IsTieorganzaion isled "1 v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

5 ) in your governing document?
organization (described on fines 1-10 support {see instructions) | support {see instructions;
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { )

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157 page2

| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b)(1)(A}{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 .
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4.

(a) 2018

{b) 2019

{c) 2020

{d) 2021

(e) 2022

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
7 Amounts fromlined ...
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.} .
11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(a) 2018

{b) 2019

(c) 2020

{d) 2021

{e) 2022

(f} Total

12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14

14

15

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b. 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

232022 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990] 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 pages
[Part T TSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization faiis to
qualify under the tests listed below. please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2018 {b) 2019 {c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on tine 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. subia:tine 7c frym ine .
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) -----oeeee
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this BOX @and STOD MEI@ . oo eieiiiiiieiififiiiieias:isece:icisssssisssciascessscirsssisiiiiiesseisiiiiii [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f}) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll. fine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _........................... D

232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page4
] Eart |? Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by hame in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c¢ below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purposes. 4¢
6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (fi) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing erganization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detaif in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type lll nen-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

232024 12-09-22 Schedule A {(Form 990) 2022
17

16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413 1




Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 pages
[Part IV Supporting Organizations ontinved)

Yes | No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 94

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a [:‘ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

38 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
232025 12-09-22 18 Schedule A {Form 990) 2022

16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__ 1



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Ppages
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nav. 20, 1970 (exp/ain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Qs |0 IN|=

||k |W|N |

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(-4

-

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o a0 |T (0

N

©
w

E-Y

0|~ |
QN[>

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

tncome tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
|| check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

O (W[N =

DG |h|WD(N|=

~

Schedule A {Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital

PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~N oo N

®IN O | |bw

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.

[+ ]

9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

U]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)

Underdistributions

Pre-2022

i}
Distributable
Amount for 2022

1 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Ta|™|o |a|0 (T

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

E Y

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2022 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

® |0 (0| e

Excess from 2022

232027 12-09-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 pages

art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additicnal information.
(See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 2022

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501{c) 3 } (enter number) organization

]

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[X] Foran organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|__—| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
"N/A" in colurmn (b) instead of the contributor name and address}), |1, and lll.

L Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990) (2022)

223451 11-15-22



Schedule B (Form 990} (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

02-0222157

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$

1,923,328.

Person
Payroll
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

100,000.

Person @
Payroll |:|

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

52,1189.

Person @
Payroll l:l

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

25,000.

Person @
Payroll l:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c})

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$

20,754.

Person @
Payroll [ |
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

17,780.

Person @
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22

16460812 793251 13413

23

Schedule B (Form 990) {2022)

2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413_ 1



Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

02-0222157

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 15,200.

Person @
Payroll II]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 15,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 15,000.

Person
Payroll |____]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

()
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10

$ 11,530.

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

11

$ 101697-

Person
Payroll [ |
Noncash :l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ _|

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Name of organization

Page 2

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

Part |

(a)
No.

(b)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

02-0222157

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

13

Person
Payroll D

$ 10,000.

Noncash [ |

(a)

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

14

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll |:|

$ 8,000

. Noncash [ |

(a)

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

15

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll |___|

(a)

$ 7,819.

Noncash |:|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

16

(@)

$ 7,000.

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

17

(a)

$ 7,000,

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll l:]

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

18

223452 11-16-22

$ 6,000.

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll I:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person (X]
Payroll
$ 6,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 Person IX]
Payroll D
$ 5,900. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 Person D
Payroli D
$ 5,046. Noncash
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 Person
Payroll |:]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 Person X]
Payroll
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 Person
Payroll ]
$ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 2

Name of organization

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

02-0222157

Part| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

25

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c})

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person :]
Payroll |:|

Noncash |:|

(Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢}

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person l:‘
Payroll  [_|
Noncash |___|

{Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll D
Noncash |:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person I:l
Payroll [:l

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022}

Page 3

Name of organization

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

02-0222157

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
(c}
No. o {b) . FMV (or estimate) @ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part1
Publicly traded securities
5
$ 10,754. 12/09/22
(a)
(c)
No. . {b) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given : . Date received
(See instructions.)
Parti
Publicly traded securities
21
$ 5,046. 12/19/22
(a)
(c)
No.
© o (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
(See instructions.}
Part|
$
(a)
{c)
No- e (b} . FMV (or estimate) @ B
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
$
(a)
{c)
No- e (b) " FMV (or estimate) {d) .
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
(See instructions.)
Part|
$
(a)
{c)
No.
° . - ) . FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given ¥ . Date received
(See instructions.)
Part |
$
223453 11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990} (2022)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Page 4

Name of organization

Monadnock Community Hospital

Employer identification number

02-0222157

Part Il  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns {a} through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part i}, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.} $

Use duplicate copies of Part |ll if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
Igraor'tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gorltnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r?l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) 2 0 22
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opento P.ublic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c}{3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {(Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h}): Complete Part |I-A. Do not complete Part i1-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax} {See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c {Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization _Em_ployer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
[PartI-A[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part1-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 $

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4855
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . Yes L_INo

4a Was a correCtion Made? | e [Clves [lno
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities 3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
ine 17D
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L |Yes [ INe
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN}) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of palitical
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

{a) Name {b) Address {c} EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization’s | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2022
LHA
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157 Page2

Part lI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check I:I if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

LI ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part iV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)mizla"tr;g n's (b) Aﬁ'{?ttaeg group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) ... ... ...
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1B)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines icand 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
Ifthe amount on line 1e, column (a}) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
QOver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 10)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter 0
i Subtract line 1f from line 1¢. If zero or less, enter -O-
j [If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h of line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this Year? . e |:| Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501({h})
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
o ﬁscgla)'g;‘i'agg’gﬁs:ﬂng ) {a) 2019 {b) 2020 (¢) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
¢_Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (g}))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures
Schedule C {(Form 990) 2022
232042 11-08-22
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital _ 02-0222157 Pages
] Part IlI-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3} and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes'" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legisiation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VOIUNERrS T
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1?7
Media advertisements? e
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . .
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines™1¢ through 1i
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ...
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d _If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax. did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ... ..........
Part III-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section

16,055.

Sa - 0 o0 0 T o

16,055,

I B e e B e o e e e

501(c){(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . 1
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part Ili-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from MemMDeIS 1

Section 162(¢) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A UMMM YR oo 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
C T Al e e e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
eXPENAItUIES MEXE YEAI? e e et e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions ) . 5

|Part Vv | Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part Il-A (affiliated group list); Part |I-A, lines 1 and 2 (See
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a member of the New Hampshire Hospital

Association (NHHA) and the American Hospital Association (AHA). A

portion of the dues paid to these organizations was amde available for

lobbying expenditures on behalf of Monadnock Hospital in furtherance of

its exempt purpose. Monadnock Hospital does not directly perform any
Schedule C (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Pages
[Part IV] Supplemental information (continued)

lobbying activities. A detail of dues paid to these associations by the

Hospital during this tax year is as follows:

- NHHA, portion of dues available for lobbying: $11,502

- AHA, portion of dues available for lobbying: $4,553

In addition, MCH hosts an annual legislative breakfast, which is a

bipartisan event to which legislators, local politicians, and other

public officials are invited to discuss health care issues in New

Hampshire. The breakfast was held virtually this year and therefore did

not incur any related expenses.

Schedute C (Form 990} 2022
232044 11-08-22
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | OMB No.15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2022
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. _
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

] Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend of year .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year .. ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... i D Yes l:l No
[Part Il |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education}) :I Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

g b WON =

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ ... ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during thée year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reporied on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170 AYB)I? ... ... oo e
9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

D Yes D No

organization’s accounting for conservation easements. _
| Part Il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
an, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » $
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X . iiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page2
| Part lil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsiontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a E_—] Public exhibition d l:] L.oan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ............................. D Yes I:‘ No

| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L lves [ Ino

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning Dalance s 1c
d Additions during the year . . 1d
e Distributions during the year e
£ OENGING DAIBNCE oot et 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? I_I Yes u No
b_If "Yes ' explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIH .............................
[PartV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 13,791,242, 17,052,611, 14,658,179, 13,707,881, 13,417,044,
b Contributions 169,000, 595,517, 320,443, 205,145, 169,256,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 1,687,615, -2,789,108. 2,714,995, 1,372,618, 750,558,
d Grants orscholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 947,128, 1,067,778, 641,006, 627,465, 628,977.
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance . . ... 14,700,729, 13,791,242, 17,052,611, 14,658,179, 13,707,881,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment .0000 %
b Permanent endowment 66.7900 %
¢ Term endowment 33.2100 «

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
83a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations 3afi) X
() Related OrgaNiZatioNS e 3alii) X
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
]Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 964,622. 964,622,
b 36,412,050.| 23,836,270.] 12,575,780.
¢ 842,848, 841,774. 1,074.

d 63,436,267, 41,944,717.] 21,491,550.
e 3,921,922, 3,921,922.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurmn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10¢.) 38,954,948,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Page3
] Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other
A
B)
()
(D)
(E)
(R
(@)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.)
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
7
(8
(®)
Total. (Col. (b) must equat Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
] Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
{6)
7
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b} must eqtﬂ/ Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 15.)
|Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990. Part X, line 25.

1. (a} Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
o) Estimated third-party settlements 27,183,993.
3) Operating lease liabilities 290,165.
(4)
5)
(6)
(7
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} n€ 25.) .. ... e 27,474,158,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ... @_
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page 4
|Part XIi ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With ‘Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . ... 1 (117,814,301.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 2a 8,693,131.

b Donated services and use of facilities . . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d| 1,236,074,

e Addlines2athrough2d e 2 | 9,929,205.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3 [107,885,096.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . 4a 148 ,408.

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) | 6,316,765,

C AAAINESA8ENAAD e e 4c | 6,465,173,

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 12.) ... 5 |114,350,269.

econclllatlon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 (100, 929,327.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C OtherlosSes 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY ... s 2d 97,906.

€ AAdIiNes 2athroUGN 2d e 2e 97.906.

3 [100,831,421.

3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 148 ’ 408,
b Other (Describe in Part XIN) 4| 6,316,765,
€ Addlinesdaand dle e 4c 6,465,173,

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T his must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)
]T’art XIII] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

................................................ 5 [L07,296,594.

Part V, line 4:

Temporarily restricted assets are available for health care services,

including the purchase of equipment and providing health education and

programs.

The income and dividends on permanently restricted net assets are

generally used to support health care services and for capital purchases

of property and equipment.

Part X, Line 2:

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and is exempt from

232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 pages
[Part XI| Supplemental information (continued)

federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the

Code. Management evaluated the Hospital's tax positions and concluded the

Hospital has maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have any

significant unrelated business income and had taken no uncertain tax

positions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying

financial statements.

Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Increase in fair value of perpetual trust interest 627,268,
Increase in fair value of interest rate swap agreement 495,650,
Rental property expenses 97,906.
Increase in fair value of equipment due to lease-transfer 15, 250.
Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d 1,236,074,

Part XI, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Provision for bad debt, net against revenues 5,533,909.
Fundraising expenses, unrelated to fundraising events 782,856.
Total to Schedule D, Part XI, Line 4b 6,316,765.

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Rental property expenses 97,906.

Part XII, Line 4b - Other Adjustments:

Provision for bad debt, net against revenues 5,533,9009.
Fundraising expenses, unrelated to fundraising events 782,856.
Total to Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b 6,316,765,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
232055 09-01-22

38
16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413_ 1



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2022
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury A_ttaCh to Form 920 or Form 990-EZ. Open tO. Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:] Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Intemet and email solicitations f L] Solicitation of govemnment grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i) Did v) Amount paid . :
(i) Name and address of individual o i o (iv) Gross receipts tf, 20, ,etaine’é by) (vi} Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity oty o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOBAl i eiiiiieiieeiiiiieeiiiseiiiiieiieeaiieieieeieiiieens
38 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
232081 10-27-22
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157 Page2

] Part Il | I?undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

cH(a)c:‘l'Eve]r-'n’;E #1 (b) Event #2 (c) OI:Ther events (d) Total events
Class(:':c one (add col. (a) through
I

° (event type) (event type) {total number) col. (e}

=}

c

@

é 1 Grossreceipts 81,810. 81,810.
2 Less:Contributons 52,596. 52,596,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus lne 2) . 29,214. 29,214,
4 Cashprizes ... 1,080. 1,080.
5 Noncashprizes .. 8,907. 8,907.

0

Q

%]

6;;_ 6 Rentfaciltycosts 7,320. 7,320.

®

i}

B |7 Foodandbeverages .. ... 5,568. 5,568.

5
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdirect expenses . ... ... 3,874. 3,874.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through S in column (d) 26,749.
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) ... ... ... 2 . 465.

] Part lil

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

) (b) Puli tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
[ . . .
3 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Othergaming | " ) through col. {c))
2
[
o
1 Grossrevenue ...
w|2 Cashprizes . ...
8
5
2|3 Noncashprizes . . ...
L
k3]
£14 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
[_IYes % |l Yes % | Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d)
8 Net gaming income summary, Subtract line 7 from line 1, column {(d} ..o
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . ... ___| Yes i___l Nao
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? . .. . .. u Yes |_] No
b If "Yes," explain:
232082 10-27-22 Schedule G {Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Page3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? _lves |_INo
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ] Yes ] No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b AN OULSIAE TAGIILY | . .. ... oot 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [ Jves [ INo

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party  $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation  $

Description of services provided

I:‘ Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSET et |:| Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
oraanization’s own exempt activities during the tax year _ $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

232083 10-27-22 Schedule G (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule G (Form 990) Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 paged
[Part IV] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE H . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Hospitals 20 22
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20a.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
[Part1 | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip toquestion®a . . ... .. 1a | X
B I Y8, WaS It 8 WIE N POUCY o o o e et ee ettt 1 | X

2  If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy
to its various hospital facilities during the tax year:

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization’s patients during the tax year,
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for freecare: . ... 3a | X
1 100% [ J1s0% [ l2oo% [Xlother 275 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3 | X

200% [ Josos [ Jsoow [as0% 400% || Other %

¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or ather
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discaunted care to the
oY L e Lo T O OO 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . ... . 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or diSCOUNIET Car T 5¢
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? ga | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? eb | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of {b) Persons (Cg Total community | {d) Direct offsetting | {€) Net community (f) Percent
activities or served enefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Means-Tested Government Programs | Programs {optional {optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet1) ____________________________ 266,807- 266,807. o26%

b Medicaid {from Worksheet 3,
columna) 13,694,207, 11,783,598, 1,910,609, 1.88%

¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total. Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs 13,561,014, 11,783,598, 2,177,416, 2.14%
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and

community benefit operations

(from Workshest4) 328,000. 328,000. .32%
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet 5} . ... ... 2,000. 2,000. .00%
g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet6) 2,947 000, 2,947,000, 2.90%
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions

for community benefit (from

Worksheet8) ... 271,500- 271,500. .27%
j Total.Other Benefits . 3,548,500, 3,548,500, 3.49%
K Total. Add lines7dand 7] ... 17,509,514, 11,783,598, 5,725,916, 5.63%

232091 11-18-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Ppage2
Part Il | Community Building Activities. Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part Vi how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of {b] Persons ~(c)Total (dl) Direct (e) Net [f) Percent of
activities or programs |  served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4  Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total
] Part Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 152 e e 11X
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount . . .. . . 2 2,855,867.

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 39,655.

4  Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare {includingDSHand IME) . ... ... 5 28,399,849,

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 28,625,968.

7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfally . 7 -226,119.

8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported on line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:

Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear? ga | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe inPartVI . ... e | X
[Part v I Management companies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)
{a) Name of entity {b) Description of primary {c) Organization’s |(d) Officers, direct-| {e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | ofrs, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees’ stock

profit % or stock

ownership % ownership %

232092 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 pages
[Part V | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address, primary website address, and state license number
{and if a group return, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital
organization that operates the hospital facility):

1 Monadnock Community Hospital
452 0ld Street Road
Peterborough, NH 03458
02507

Fagility
reporting
group

Licensed hospital

Gen. medical & surgical
Children’s hospital
ITeaching hospital
Critical access hospital
Research facility

ER-24 hours

ER-other

Other (describe)

232093 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Page4s
|Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group: Monadnock Community Hospital

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group {from Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment

1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding 1aX YEar? e 1 X
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisitioninSectionC . ... ... ... 2 X
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community heatth needs assessment (CHNA}? If "No," skip to ine 12 e 3 X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community
How data was obtained
The significant health needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital facility’s prior CHNA(s)
j Other {(describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 io
5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 5 X
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities i SECHON C e e 6a X
b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in Section C 6b X

7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available to the public? . .. 7 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply):
a X1 Hospital facility’s website {list url; S€€ Part V, Section C
b [ Other website (iist url):
c Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d [ Other (describe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skipto line 11 e, 8 X
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 ﬂ
10 s the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy postedonawebsite? . ... 10 | X
alf'Yes,' (istur): See Part V, Section C
b If "No," is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to thisretum? ... ... ... 10b
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

[Jbdbdbd bbb belbdid

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501(r)(3}? 123 X

12b

b If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?
c If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4359 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $

232094 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Ppages
[PartV | Facility Information continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group: Monadnock Community Ho spital

Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? . . 13 | X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 275 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 400 %
Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C}
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Underinsurance status
Residency
Other (describe in Section C}
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 14

15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 15
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility’'s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying instructions)
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a @ Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b LZ' Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his
or her application
c @ Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d @ Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources
of assistance with FAP applications
e [ other (describe in Section C)
16 Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The FAP was widely available on a website (list ur): See Part V, Section C
The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): See Part V, Section C
A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url); See Part V, Section C
X | The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital
facility and by mail)
A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in
the hospital facility and by mail)
Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of the FAP,
by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via conspicuous public
displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients’ attention

B

> M

[T~ P < B < O ]

-

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the primary language(s)
spoken by Limited English Proficiency {LEP} populations

i Other (describe in Section C)

b

Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Pages
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group: Monadnock Community Hospital

Yes | No
17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy {FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
nonpayment? 17 | X

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility’s FAP:
a Reporting to credit agencyf(ies)
Selling an individual's debt to another party
Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP
Actions that require a legal or judicial process
] Other similar actions {describe in Section C)
f LX| None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted
19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 19 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
a Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b |__—| Selling an individual’s debt to another party
c D Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP
d |__—, Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e D Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
a Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the
FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)
Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C}
Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)
Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)
Other (describe in Section C)
f None of these efforts were made
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

MO OO0

o o 0 T

[1bdbelbdbe

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . ... ... |21 X
If "No," indicate why:

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

[ =T+ B -

Lo
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Page7
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group: _Monadnock Community Hospital

Yes | No

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care:

a |_—__] The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service during a prior
12-month period
b The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and all private
health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period
c D The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in combination
with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior
12-month period
d [:| The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method
23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
INSUraNCe COVENNG SUCKN CAIET | e e ettt et 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to thatindividual? e 24 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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Schedule H (Form 990} 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Pages
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 23, and 24. If apphcable provnde
separate descriptions 'for each hosp|ta| facility in a faC|I|ty reportlng group, deS|gnated by faC|I|ty reporting group letter
and hospital facility ine number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 5: Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) used a

methodology that was highly focused on identifying needs among underserved

populations. The approach used was designed to elicit perspective from a

broad range of community stakeholders - especially those representing

higher risk groups. MCH used a multi-phased methodology to achieve the

objectives of the assessment.

MCH reached out to a group of individuals to participate in its Community

Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) to contribute insights from patients,

community service organizations, and staff. Each person provided project

feedback regarding perceptions of area health needs, data evaluation, and

other guidance during the CHNA process. The individuals had a breadth of

community health vision, knowledge, and leadership to impact the

well-being of the service area.

The CHNA methodology includes a combination of quantitative and

gqualitative research methods designed to evaluate perspectives and

opinions of area stakeholders and healthcare consumers - especially those

from underserved populations. The methodology used helped prioritize the

needs and establish a basis for continued community engagement - in

addition to simply developing a broad, community-based list of needs.

The major sections of the methodology include the following:

- Strategic Secondary Research. This type of research includes a thorough

analysis of previously published materials that provide insight regarding

232098 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
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[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

the community profile and health-related measures.

- Qualitative Interviews and Discussion Groups. This form of primary

research includes discussion groups and interviews with a MCH CHNA

Leadership Group, other community service providers, and healthcare

consumers who represent a span of healthcare consumers in the service

area.

- Community Survey. Crescendo conducted an online survey with more than

440 community members. Survey results and analysis can be found in this

report. The survey instrument is contained in the appendices.

- A Needs Prioritization Process. Following the secondary research,

gqualitative interviews, focus group discussions, and community survey, a

list of 28 community health issues was generated. MCH CHNA Leadership

Group members participated in a needs prioritization meeting where top

needs were discussed, along with MCH locus of control for each item. The

discussions allowed a formation of a prioritized needs analysis.

To ensure broad and deep community engagement in the CHNA, MCH compiled a

group of community leaders, which represented public health and diverse

community interests.

The qualitative primary research stage included stakeholder interviews and

focus group discussions across the community. The 13 one-on-one

interviews lasted approximately 30 minutes in length, although some

community members chose to share a great deal of information, so some

calls exceeded 30 minutes. The interviews provided the opportunity to have

in-depth discussions about community, social, health, and service issues

with individuals able to provide insight regarding health services and
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[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3], 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

access needs. The stakeholder interview guide was designed to elicit

respondents' opinions about community strengths and resources,

health-related needs, the expected ongoing impact of the COVID-19

pandemic, the community-based strategies to address those needs, special

insights from marginalized groups, and other topics.

The two focus group discussions (FGDs) - plus two MCH CHNA Leadership

Group meetings - (held via Zoom) used a moderator's guide similar to the

stakeholder interview guide (see Appendix). The FGDs enabled the

participants to highlight areas of consensus as to what they see as the

biggest health-related needs facing the community.

In total over 40 individuals provided input from the following segments:

- Healthcare service consumers

- General community members

- MCH CHNA Leadership Group

- Community service providers

A community wide survey was conducted in the Monadnock service area. The

survey included representation from all thirteen Monadnock service area

towns, with respondents completing the survey instrument online. Monadnock

Hospital facilitated survey advertising via internal and external

communications lists and social media.

In general, the secondary data utilizes the most current data sets

available. The dramatic changes in 2020 and 2021 due to the COVID-19

pandemic may have impacted some of the traditional projection tools,

232088 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
52
16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__ 1
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[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (“A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

source data, and data collection methods. For example, the American

Community Survey (ACS) which provides detailed population and housing

information revised its messaging, altered their mailout strategy, and

made sampling adjustments to accommodate the National Processing Center's

staffing limitations. Where relevant, the impacts or new data due to the

COVID-19 pandemic are noted. In addition, in-person interviews and focus

group discussions were conducted only by telephone or in a virtual

setting. The decision to may have impacted some of traditional in-person

dynamics.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 11: Please see attached implementation plan for

how the Hospital is addressing (or any needs it is not addressing and why)

the significant needs of the community in which it serves.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 16j: The complete financial assistance policy is

available upon request and in the waiting rooms. Instructions on how to

find out more about financial assistance are posted on the Hospital's

website, on the back of all billing invoices, and published in a brochure

that is available around the Hospital and in the admissions office.

Monadnock Community Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 20e: The Hospital Patient Financial Services (PFS)
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[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6h, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide
separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Department shall develop and implement billing and collection procedures

designed to maintain an adequate cash flow, keep accounts receivable at an

acceptable level, and identify and write-off bad debts in a timely

fashion. Monadnock Community Hospital contracts with an agency to process

all self-pay accounts and self-pay after insurance balance

statements/letters.

I. Self-pay accounts and self-pay balances remaining after insurance

adjudication shall be transferred to the agency on a weekly basis. The

cycle for collections is three (3) statements and/or letters and two phone

call series spaced approximately thirty (30) days apart. The statements

shall include:

a. Previous balance (unless this is the first statement).

b. Activity since last statement (except those accounts that went to a

$0.00 balance).

¢. Current balance due.

d. Telephone number(s) for inguiries concerning the statement.

e. Status or reminder message where appropriate.

f. Availability for the use of a credit card for payment.

g. Information regarding Financial Assistance and Medication Bridge

Programs.

h. Return envelope.

ITI. In the event that statements or letters are returned by the postal

service as undeliverable for reasons such as "moved, left no forwarding

address," "forwarding order expired," or "no such address" the agency will

indicate on the daily report "mail returned." PFS staff will review

232098 11-18-22 Schedule H (Form 990) 2022
54

16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413_ 1




Schedule H (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 Ppages
] Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2,3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 18], 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A,4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

system for the correct address and will make corrections within the

computer system and correspondence will be re-mailed. If no correct or

current information can be obtained, the specific account(s) shall be

flagged for referral to an outside collection agency equipped to handle

this type of situation (see bad debt processing footnote).

In addition, during an emergency room visit if a patient is classified as

self-pay, a Financial Assistance application is either given to the

patient and/or guarantor at the visit or a Financial Assistance

application is put in the mail to the patient and/or guarantor.

Determination of eligibility is contingent upon receiving a completed

application and required documentation from the patient and/or guarantor.

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 7a & 1l0a:

The Hospital's current and prior Community Health Needs Assessment and

Implementation Plan can be found at the following address:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/about-us

/community-health-needs-and-benefits/

A direct 1link to the 2020 CHNA (for fiscal yvears ending in 2021-2024)

is:

https://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-

content/uploads/2022/08/2021CHNA-FINAL.pdf

A direct link to the 2020 CHNA Implementation Plan (for fiscal years
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[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2,3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16}, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 23, and 24. if applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

ending in 2021-2024) is:

https://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-

content/uploads/2022/08/MCH-Implementation-Plan-FINAL.pd£f

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line 16b:

The complete financial assistance policy is available upon request and

in the waiting rooms. Instructions on how to find out more about

financial assistance are posted on the Hospital's website, on the back

of all billing invoices, and published in a brochure that is available

around the Hospital and in the admissions office.

The Hospital's Financial Assistance Policy, Plain Language Summary,

Financial Assistance Application, and additional financial assistance

information is available on the Hospital's website at:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/financial-services/

financial-assistance/

A direct link to the Hospital's assistance policy is:

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-content/

uploads/2020/11/MCH-FAP-Policy.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's assistance application is:

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-content/

uploads/2023/03/MCH-FAP-Application-FY23.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's plain language summary is:
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Part V | Facility Information (continuead)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3], 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

http://monadnockhosp.wpenginepowered.com/wp-

content/uploads/2023/03/Financial-Assistance-

Eligibility-Summary-Plain-Language-Summary-FY¥23.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's statement and explanation for Amounts

Generally Billed ("AGB") is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-A-Amount-Generally-Billed.pdf

A direct link to the Hospital's statement of participating providers

under the financial assistance policy is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-C-Participating-Providers.pdf

Lastly, a direct link to a statement of services ineligble for charity

care under the Hospital's financial assistance policy is:

https://monadnockcommunityhospital.com/wp-content/

uploads/2024/03/Appendix-B-Ineligible-Services.pdf
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Monadnock Community Hospital

02-0222157 Page 9

[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

10

Name and address

Type of facility (describe)

1

Monadnock Orthopedic Associates

458 01d Street Road, Wellness Center

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

Monadnock Regional Pediatrics

454 0l1d Street Road, MAB Building

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

Monadnock Internal Medicilne

454 01d Street Road, MAB Bullding

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

Jaffrey Family Medicine

82 Peterborough Road

Jaffrey, NH 03452

Physician

practice

Monadnock Behavioral Health

458 01ld Street Road, Wellness Center

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

Antrim Rural Health Clinic

12 Elm Street

Antrim, NH 03440

Physician

practice

Monadnock Familly Care

454 01d Street Road, MAB Building

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

Rindge Family Practice

145 US Route 202

Rindge, NH 03461

Physician

practice

Monadnock Surgical Associlates

454 01d Street Road, MAB Buillding

Peterborough, NH 03458

Physician

practice

10

New Ipswich Family Medicilne

821 Turnpike Road

New Ipswich, NH 03071

Physician

practice
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[Part VI| Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8, and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (for example, open medical staff, community board, use of
surplus funds, etc.}.

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part I, Line 3c:

N/A

Part I, Line 6a:

N/A

Part I, Line 7:

Charity care and means tested programs use the cost to charge ratio as

their methodology. This Hospital calculates the ratio in a manner

consistent with worksheet 2, patient care charges to patient care

expenses, to arrive at the ratio of cost to charges.

Part I, Line 7g:

Included in the subsidized health services activities reported for FY 2023

are unreimbursed costs of $256,000 attributed to an outpatient behavioral

health practice and $2,497,000 related to emergency and trauma services.

Part I, Line 7, Column (f):
232100 11-18-22
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[Part VIT Supplemental Information continuation)

The Bad Debt expense included on Form 990, Part IX, Line 25(a),

but subtracted for purposes of calculating the percentage in

this column is § 5,533,8009.

Part II, Community Building Activities:

Monadnock Community Hospital, a not-for-profit hospital, owns a primary

care network of physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistants,

psychiatrists, psychologists and social workers. This network provides a

wide range of primary and behavioral health care services for individuals

and families with offices in Peterborough, Rindge, Jaffrey, Antrim and New

Ipswich.

Each year, MCH seeks to make the Monadnock Region a healthier place to

live by identifying new and changing healthcare needs, then developing a

strategy to address some of the most pressing issues. In addition, no one

is turned away who is in need of medical care. Our mission is to provide

health care for everyone in our community, regardless of their ability to

pay. Some examples of our efforts to reach beyond traditional hospital

services include:

- Providing services to patients unable to pay

- Offering access to medication, free or at reduced cost - millions of

dollars in medicine has been dispensed since the "Medication Bridge"

program was started in 2002.

- Helping children in Preschool access dental health care.

- Provide training for community agencies, such as local volunteer fire

and rescue personnel.

- Offer prevention and wellness education, from smoking cessation to
Schedule H (Form 990)
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[Part VIT Supplemental Information continuation)

dealing with stress.

- Screenings and clinics for important health issues such as breast

cancer.

- Supplying information and support regarding timely health topics.

- Offer behavioral health (Substance use & mental health) trainings to the

community through Be The Change

- Offer space for community organization to meet, including local support

groups.

- The hospital has a Mobile Integrated Health department.

MCH also offers a robust system of volunteer programs and services to

engage its stakeholders, to bring people together in civic action, and to

promote the wellbeing and success of its community. Volunteer Services

responds to department requests for volunteer help and works with the

requesting department to develop a written service description, if

necessary. Every effort is made to fill the position(s) with gualified

volunteers. Volunteers assist with all levels of the Hospital's

operations, including materials management, blood drives, emergency

department assistance, general support and maintenance, recycling, shuttle

and transportation, and other related services.

Lastly, the Hospital remains committed to improving not just the physical

health but also the quality of life in its community. The Monadnock Region

has a rich and vibrant history of support for the Arts. Here at Monadnock

Community Hospital, we are in a unique position to help connect the world

of healing and the world of art. Our intent is to host a venue for artists

to exhibit in varied mediums, resulting in a visual experience which

promotes the proven healing and restorative benefits of beautiful artwork.

Our vision is to eventually develop a permanent art collection for the
Schedule H (Form 990)
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information «continyation)

hospital which will be enjoyed for generations by patients and visitors to

our campus. Our Healing Arts Committee is comprised of individuals

representing a strong interest in the Healing Arts initiative and has

convened to create and develop all aspects of the MCH Healing Arts Gallery

as an established and vital venue going forward. The gallery holds three

shows per year displaying work from all local artists.

Part III, Line 2:

The amount reported on Part III, Line 2 was derived by applying the cost

to charge ratio against the amount of bad debt expense reported on Form

990, Part IX, Line 25, Column (A) ($5,533,909). Accounts written off to

bad debt include gross charges being written off less any payments

received against those charges. Any cash collected on accounts previously

written off is included as an offset to bad debt expense as recoveries of

bad debt. The Hospital calculates the ratio in a manner consistent with

Worksheet 2, patient care charges to patient care expenses, to arrive at

the ratio of costs to charges.

Part III, Line 3:

The estimated amount of charity care included in bad debt expense is based

on the number of applications for charity care denied due to lack of

complete documentation against the average charity care write off at cost

per qualified patient. We believe the amount is minimal based on our

extensive efforts to educate patients and staff about our various payment

plans and financial assistance programs to ensure that patients who

qualify for any of our programs utilize them. Depending on the specific

circumstances, a patient may be eligible for charity care, discounted

care, payment programs, or a combination of the above. Due to these
Schedule H {Form 990)
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efforts, we believe that amounts written off to bad debt that could

qualify as charity care is minimal.

Part III, Line 4:

Please see footnote 1 on page 8 of the attached audited financial

statements.

Part III, Line 8:

Medicare allowable costs for the Medicare cost report are reported in

accordance with CMS guidelines using the cost to charge ratio methodology.

Part IITI, Line 9b:

As of September 30, 2011, Monadnock Community Hospital has a written

credit and collection policy. Described within that policy are the

collection practices and bad debt processes that are followed for patients

who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance. The

Organization utilizes a Financial Assistance Program (FAP) file which is

maintained by the Patient Financial Assistance Program of MCH. Internal

FAP insurance plans are applied to those accounts and related discount

amounts are adjusted in the billing system. Remaining balances are

expected to be paid in full by the patient. Payment plans may be

requested by the patient and are established by the Patient Financial

Services staff according to established criteria. Accounts are annotated

to reflect payment arrangements. During bad debt processing, designated

staff evaluate accounts listed as collection review for potential bad debt

write off. This process includes an examination of account history for

indication of FAP application.

Schedule H (Form 990)
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Part VI, Line 2:

Section 9007(a) of the Affordable Care Act (March 2010) requires that all

non-profit hospitals and health systems to complete a Community Health

Needs Asgsessment every three years. The purpose of the Monadnock

Community Hospital CHNA is to identify and prioritize community needs. In

doing so, it will also provide a solid technical platform to analyze

service area population health, finely tune outreach activities, highlight

opportunities for collaboration, strengthen the existing community health

activities, and meet IRS regulations.

The practical purpose is this: the CHNA provides a data- and

research-based foundation from which to develop and drive hospital

activities that impact the most people, address the most urgent needs, and

otherwise respond to the highest priority needs within the hospital's

purview.

The needs assessment process includes consultation with members of the

public, community organizations, service providers, and local government

officials in the entity's service area to identify and prioritize the

community needs that the health care entity can address directly or in

collaboration with others.

The major strength of MCH is found in the ability of our physicians and

staff to offer extensive services utilizing state-of-the-art technology,

while maintaining the personalized care of a community hospital. MCH is a

25-bed Critical Access Hospital offering Medical, Surgical and Intensive

Care; Obstetrics; Pediatrics; and Mental Health services. In addition, a

wide variety of outpatient services are available, including Pulmonary,
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Cardiac and Physical Rehabilitation; 24-hour Emergency Care; a fully

equipped laboratory; and an extensive Radiology department. MCH is

fortunate to have strong leadership and a dedicated community that allows

us to meet the ever-changing requirements of today's healthcare

environment. As that environment changes, MCH is also committed to

changing and providing the communities we serve with appropriate and

innovative programs.

The most common sources of information used to find out about healthcare

providers and health monitoring were physicians/healthcare workers,

medical websites, hospital websites, and friends and relatives (word of

mouth).

MCH also utilizes secondary data resources, such as income, education,

demographics, geographic location, and employment data to evaluate and

estimate its community's access to care, healthcare literacy, and general

wellbeing.

MCH currently addresses all, or most, of the community needs identified in

the CHNA in some way. For each of the top 10 needs identified in the CHNA,

MCH examined its current programs, outreach efforts and collaborations, as

well as consideration for new initiatives such that each of the needs was

assigned to one of the following groups:

- Needs that are not part of MCH's purview (e.g., better addressed by

other organizations). In this case, MCH will support and advocate for

addressing the need but are not able to address the need directly.

- Needs that MCH will address through collaboration with community
Schedule H (Form 990)
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partners.

- Needs for which MCH will enhance existing programs or establish new

ones. The hospital has current activities that may be able to be modified

or expanded to address the community health need, or newly created

activities or initiatives may be regquired to do so.

Part VI, Line 3:

MCH is committed to providing quality healthcare to anyone in need of

services, regardless of ability to pay. We understand patients may not

have the finances to pay for their healthcare services and medications,

and do not want this to prevent anyone from receiving necessary treatment.

As part of the Hospital's mission to the communities we serve, we have

developed programs to help meet the needs of our patients who meet income

eligibility. Through our Financial Assistance and Medication Bridge

Programs, we have been providing financial assistance for many years to

those who qualify. We reach out to our patients in many different ways to

ensure that they are aware that help is available and to guide them

through the process. Brochures and signage are posted in high traffic

areas and all employees of MCH are informed about the Financial Assistance

Program during orientation. When a patient goes through the registration

process at the Hospital the staff are trained to inform uninsured or

underinsured patients about the Monadnock Community Hospital Financial

Assistance and the New Hampshire Health Access programs and that there is

assistance available within the Hospital to help with the application

process. In addition, any time a patient calls customer service, the

representative is trained to help identify and offer support to patients

who may require financial assistance. Patients may qualify for free care,

discounted care, payment plans or a combination of the above. Resources
Schedule H (Form 990)
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are also provided in applying to federal and state programs for those who

qualify.

Part VI, Line 4:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a 25-bed acute care facility serving a

geographically distinctive market in the Greater Monadnock region of New

Hampshire, whose population of 38,816 includes 13 towns in Cheshire and

Hillsborough counties.

The Social Vulnerability Index (SVI) helps identify areas of community

health need. Developed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

as a metric for analyzing population data to identify wvulnerable

populations, the SVI's measures are housed within the domains of

Socioeconomic Status, Household Composition and Disability, Minority

Status and Language, Housing, and Transportation. The tool may be used to

rank overall population wellbeing and mobility relative to County and

State averages. It can also be used to determine the most vulnerable

populations during disaster preparedness and global pandemics.

The Hospital's most recent CHNA indicates the following findings from the

SVI:

- The Monadnock service area is defined by its high senior citizen

population. Nearly 20% (19.5%) of Monadnock service area residents are age

65 and over, a somewhat higher percentage than the state (18.5%) and

county (15.2%) average.

- Median incomes are strong in the Monadnock service area ($75,683), and

poverty rates are slightly lower (6.4%) than the Hillsborough County

average (7.8%). By town, high poverty rates are noteworthy in Jaffrey
Schedule H (Form 990)
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(8.7%), Rindge (7.8%) Peterborough (7.5%), Greenfield (7.3%) and Antrim

(7.3%). Poverty rates are low in Hancock (1.6%), Francestown (3.7%), and

Sharon (3.8%).

- The number of single-parent households in the Monadnock service area is

high - over 30% (30.9%). Single-Parent Households may indicate a

vulnerable population, which may experience a lack of childcare options

and/or a single source of income - contributing factors to the cycle of

poverty.

- While Hillsborough County experiences great population diversity

compared with the New Hampshire average, which is not reflected in the

Monadnock service area. Just 4.7% of the service area population

identifies as an ethnic minority, well below county (15.6%) and state

(8.4%) averages.

- Youth (i.e., age 17 or younger) make up nearly 20% of the Monadnock

service area population (19.7%) -similar to state and county averages.

Part VI, Line 5:

Monadnock Community Hospital is a critical access hospital located in the

Monadnock Region of NH. Our mission is to improve the health and

well-being of our community. The Hospital is served by a board of trustees

consisting of local citizens active in their community and its

organizations. The majority of the board is not employed by the Hospital

and consists of local community and business representatives as well as

medical staff. Each year, MCH seeks to make the Monadnock Region a

healthier place to live by identifying new and changing healthcare needs,

then developing a strategy to address some of the most pressing issues.

In addition, no one is turned away who is in need of medical care. Our

mission is to provide health care for everyone in our community,
Schedule H (Form 990)
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regardless of their ability to pay. The Hospital is committed to giving

back to the community to the greatest extent possible. Monadnock Community

Hospital supports thousands of individuals and families with free or

reduced-fee services and programs. Our Financial Assistance Program

administered by the Social Services Department helps families and

individuals in need with access to health care and other available

community services such as catastrophic care, fuel assistance, meals on

wheels, food banks, and visiting nurses. Other examples of the Hospital's

effort to reach our patients beyond traditional hospital services include

access to free or reduced cost medications through our Medication Bridge

program; training for community agencies such as local volunteer fire and

rescue personnel; offering prevention and wellness education including

nutrition, smoking cessation and dealing with stress; providing regular

community seminars regarding timely health topics; screenings and clinics

for important health issues such as breast cancer; offer behavioral health

(substance use & mental health) trainings to the community through Be The

Change. These are just a few of the many areas where we are reaching out

to others to assure they are cared for well.

Part VI, Line 6:

GraniteOne Health is a non-profit, New Hampshire-based healthcare system

consisting of Catholic Medical Center (CMC) in Manchester, Huggins

Hospital (HH) in Wolfeboro, and Monadnock Community Hospital (MCH) in

Peterborough. GraniteOne Health draws on the resources and expertise of

these strong, trusted hospitals to enhance collaboration, strengthen

clinical partnerships and meet the health needs of the communities by

providing greater access to high-quality care and a seamless patient

experience. The organization will enable the hospitals to grow their
Schedule H (Form 990)
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clinical relationships, build economies of scale, and improve value to

patients.

Both Huggins and Monadnock have long-standing clinical relationships with

CMC in specialty areas such as cardiology and vascular care. GraniteOne

allows the hospitals to explore further collaborations in clinical areas

as well as other services that could benefit from economies of scale, all

while maintaining a seamless patient experience.

GraniteOne Health offers access points throughout New Hampshire to

advanced clinical services such as open heart surgery, angioplasty,

minimally invasive heart valve and vascular surgery, cancer care,

comprehensive weight loss management, orthopedics, innovative maternal

health services and over 30 other medical and surgical subspecialties.

GraniteOne Health gives patients access to high-quality, coordinated care

across the continuum of health.

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

NH

Schedule H (Form 990)
232271 04-01-22

70
16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413__1



220z {066 WioJ) | ainpayds

.H N. ¢Z-Le-0L Lolcee

"066 WLIOH 10} SUORONAISU] 31} 93s ‘aONION 10V UOIONPaY Yiomiaded 104  VH

. O ............................................................................................................................................................ aj|gel | sui| ay} Ul paisy suoneziuebuo Jayio JO Jaquinu [ejo} Jaug ¢

-z

algel | aull 8y} Ul pa3s)| suoneziuebio uswuaaob pue (€)(0)1.0G UOI0SS Jo Jequinu [elo} o3 2

uoTbHoy

JO0UPBUOR 9Y3 UT pesuU Uj|
asoyl 03 uorjejrodsueIy
sagy-ou jxoddng

‘0 *05L'9 (£)(2)105 8T¥8£8E2-9¢C 8SPE0 HN ‘ubnozoqisied - ¢
o31Ins ‘peod Ksayger GLE - AuedwoD
uoijejIodsuei] I99]UNTOA A3 TUnuIo)

sousTnquy Ybnoxoqaejsd
°Y3 jo 3TISUdq 3YF IO

‘0 A JUBULIIACH 86760 HN ‘ubnoIogiajed
390138 2A0ID T
ybnoxoqialad JO UMOL

aouelsisse 10

wielb jo asodingd (y)

aoue]sISse yseouou
10 uonduosaq (B6)

ey aoue

‘ . 1sisse

._W,.MJQ%M bd_\ﬁn\_, yseouou b yseos (etqeoydde }) JusLLIBA0b 1o

Ho08) uoieny jo unowy (3) | jouncwy (p) uonoas Oy (9) NIz {g) uoneziuefio Jo ssaippe pue aweN (e) |

10 poyiapy (4)

"pepaau si aoeds [2UOIIPPE §l PR1EIIIANP aq UBD (| Hed "000'S$ UBY) SI0W PaAIanal Jey) Jusidioal

AU 10} ‘1.2 Ul ‘Al MBd ‘066 W0 UO S8 A, Paismsue Uoieziuebio auy i 8191dwog) "SIUSWIUISA0Y) d1ISaWo( pue suoleziuebio ssowo( 0} 30UBISISSY 810 pue sjuely _ Il Hed _

on[] sAlR]

"S@12IS Pallun oup Ul Spuny Jueb J0 8sn ey} DULONUOW JOf Seinpadoid s,Luoneziueblo aUi A| Med Ul aquasea g
£90UB]SISSE IO SjURID B} PIeME 0} pasn BLoID

UOI103]9S BY) PUB ‘90URISISSE 10 S1UeIB oy} Joj Apjiqibile sesiueIb oY) ‘9oUR)SISSE J0 SjueIl 8y} JO JUNOWE SU} S1RNUBISANS 0} SPJOJSI UreuleW uoneziuebio ayr se0Q I

S2UB]SISSY PUE SIURSH UO UOEULIOJU]| [BISUSY) _ i tmn_l_

LSTZZZ0-20

Jaquinu uojjespiuapl sefodwg

Te3ITASOH AJ3TUNUWOD YDOUPRUOR
uonezjueblo sy} Jo sWeN

uonaadsu|
2liqnd 0} uedo

¢clc

L700-5¥S1 "ON GNO

‘uoljeuwlIojul }saje| ayl 10) OO&E.—OH_\>OW.W;_.>>>>>> 0] 0H oIS BNUBASY [euiai|
066 Wi04 0] yoeny Ainsesl] sy} Jo Judwiedag

22 10 L2 3ul] ‘Al HEd ‘066 WIo4 U0 ;S3A, poiamsue uoneziueH.io ayp 1 ojeidwosn
$9]1L1S Paun Y} Ul S[ENPIAIPU| PUB ‘SJUBWIUISA0Y) (066 uio)
‘suoneziuebiQ 0} asuelsIsSSy J8Yl0 pue sjueln 13INAIHOS



Z202 (066 Wio4) | 2npayos

ZL

Z2-1€-01 20Lgee

JO I10308ITd 9Ua JO Indul U3 U3IM posingsip ST pue 'juswjiedsq ADOTOTp®Y

S,HDW JO SJIsqWawW IO0J UOIJROTJTIISD pue uoIjedonpe TedTurlo jxoddns o3

ST punj oy °©I03D21TA [BOTPSW ADOTOTpPEN IswIO] §,uoTjeziuebip ayjz jo Ajowsu

Ul pung ATYsIeTOYDS [RTIJIOWSH oYpenT MIeW °Id 92Ul PaysITqeisa [e3TdsoH SYL

‘uotbax orydeabosb s,TelTdsoH aYyjz UT pejeool uoTjeztuebio (g)(2)T0S

® pue ‘ybnoioqisiad 3JO UMOL 9Y3 'A3TIUS [LIUSWUIDACL ® 03 SUOTINGTIJUOD

spew Te3T1dsOH 92Ul '£z0Z '0f Iequeaidss bulpus Iesk TedsT3y syl burang

g 9UTT ‘I 3xed

*UOITELLIOJI [BUOINPPE JBL10 AUB puE {(g) uwin|od ‘||| Ved ‘g aull ‘| Wed ul painbal uoljew.ojul 8y} spIAdId "uoljeuiou] |ejuswajddng _ Al Led _

"0 ‘0009 9 dTysIeTOUDS SUTLS0DH T A938d
"0 005’ T T drysieToyos BuTsanN uojybnoH Y BWION
‘0 ‘00s' ¥ m drysietoyos BUTITTeMeTd 'E 3II2qieH 'Id
"0 ‘6ve 91 4 pund diysieloyos TeTJIOWSKH opsnT IIeW ~i1d
{(1lou1o ‘lesiesdde ‘AN Hooq) | SJURISISSE USed e.ib yseo sjuaidioal
aoue)sisse yseouou jo uondussaq (1) uojen|ea jo poyisp () -uou jo Junowy (p)|  jo unowy (9) 10 saquinp (q) aour)sIsse Jo juelb jo adA ) (e)

‘papesu s) aoeds [euoppe 4l payeoydnp aq ued ||| Yed

"2¢ aul| ‘Al Med ‘086 W04 UG ,SBA, Paiemsue uoijeziuebio ay) Jf 9)3|dWwos) "S{ENPIAIPU| O3S0 0} 82UEBISISSY 48YlQ PUE Sjuely _ i1l ¥ed _

Zobed

LSTCZZ0-2C0

Te3aTdSOH AJTUNUWOD IDOUPLVUORW Z¢02 (066 Wiod] | 8inpayos



Schedule ! (Form 990} Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page2
] Part IV | Supplemental Information

Radiology, the Chief Nursing Officer, and the VP of Human Resources.

The Hospital also established the Dr. Herbert E. Flewelling Scholarship to

honor the memory of Dr. Flewelling, who practiced both in Peterborough and

Jaffrey. Annually two scholarships of $1,000.00 are usually awarded each

year to two graduates of local area high schools. The scholarships are

given to outstanding students who are furthering their education in the

medical field. The actual cash award is made upon satisfactory completion

of six months of education.

The Hospital also established the Norma A. Houghton Nursing Scholarship to

honor the memory of Norma A. Houghton, who devoted her profession to being

an RN certified as a lactation consultant, and who served the birthing

suite at the Hospital from 1977-2006. Annually, two scholarships of up to

$1,500.00 are usually awarded each year to two graduates of local area high

schools. The scholarship are given to outstanding students who are

furthering their education in the nursing field.

The Hospital also established the Peter L. Gosline Employee Education

Scholarship Fund in 2014 to honor Peter Gosline, the president and CEO of

the Hospital from 1998 to 2014. The Scholarship provides financial

assistance to eligible employees pursuing higher education and skills

development within health services professions.
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Compensated Employees
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OMB No. 1545-0047

- 2022

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ublic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157
|[Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel 1:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Paymenits for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [:‘ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account I: Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef}
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Partllltoexplain . 1ib
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line1a? .. .. ... .. . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . e 4a | X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4 | X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.
Only section 501{c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The Organization? . e 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part |ll.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," describe in Part 1 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPart il . . . . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
ReqUIBLIONS SECHION B3.4008-0(C) 7 .. oo oo oo e e e eees e et iettsseeteians sttt eanee e s ettt e et se i eceet e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990} Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 252, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 22
28h, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open 1-? Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

| Part | 1 Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form $90-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

. . {b) Relationship between disqualified L . (d) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person person and organization {c) Description of transaction Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 )

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Partll| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | {¢) Purpose (d)"t‘::‘h‘: o[ (e) Original {f) Balance due {9} In [B{l ggg;g"&“ (i) Written
interested person with organization of loan organization? principal amount default? |committee? agreement?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

TOUAD ..o oot e e e es et e ieees e $

|Part il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of {d) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990) 2022

232131 11-01-22
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Scheduie L (Form 990) 2022 Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157 page2
| Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Description of g:} asriﬁggggn‘?;
person and the organization transaction transaction ?evenues?
Yes No
Michael Shea Lessor of Rental Pr 144,149 .Michael She X

| Part V| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

Sch L, Part IV, Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons:

(a) Name of Person: Michael Shea

(b) Relationship Between Interested Person and Organization:

Lessor of Rental Property

(d) Description of Transaction: Michael Shea served as a Trustee on the

Hospital's board of directors. Mr. Shea is also the president and part

owner of Belletetes, Inc. Monadnock Community Hospital leases a building

in Jaffrey, NH for the Jaffrey Family Medicine Practice which is owned by

Belletetes, Inc. Terms are at arms-length. The total amount reported in

Column C represents rental payments ($144,149) as well as payments for

property taxes and common area maintenance.

Schedule L (Form 990) 2022
232132 11-01-22

84
16460812 793251 13413 2022.06000 Monadnock Community Hospita 13413_ 1



= OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ %

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

or surgical emergency; for initiating life saving procedures in all

types of emergency situations; and for providing emergency and initial

evaluations and treatment for other conditions including minor

illnesses and injuries, and sub-acute medical problems. During the

year, there were 13,353 visits to the ER.

Physician Practices - Family health services, programs, and education

are integral components of healthcare at MCH. Inpatient and outpatient

primary care includes: medical, surgical, psychological and specialist

services, provided by physicians and mid-level practitioners. These are

located at the Hospital and its four satellite practices located in

Antrim, Jaffrey, New Ipswich, and Rindge. During the year, 57,400

primary care office visits were recorded.

Surgical Services - Includes same day and short-term inpatient surgery.

MCH provides surgery in the areas of orthopaedics, general surgery,

OB/GYN, ophthalmology, urology, ENT, and podiatry. In addition, the

Hospital offers some non-surgical procedures including colonoscopies,

gastroscopies, and pain management injections. During the fiscal year,

2,091 procedures were performed.

Radiology and Diagnostics - MCH provides advanced radiological

technology and extensive imaging services including: bone density, MRI,

CT, nuclear medicine, ultrasound, mammography, and other diagnostic

procedures, both inpatient and outpatient. During the fiscal year,

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

33,581 exams were performed.

Rehabilitation Services - Additionally, MCH serves the people of the

Monadnock Region through its medical rehabilitation and fitness

services. MCH offers rehabilitation programs for cardiac and diabetic

rehabilitation, along with pulmonary fitness, which feature educational

and exercise components. We also provide physical and occupational

therapy, as well as speech rehabilitation. During the fiscal year,

70,879 procedures were recorded for these services.

Monadnock Community Hospital's Financlal Grant Program provides

assistance with hospital and/or physician bills for qualifying

patients. In fiscal year 2023, the Organization recorded $517,000 in

charges foregone based on established rates. The estimated cost

incurred to provide these services was $266,807. In addition, Momnadnock

Community Hospital provided other services to the community at no cost

or reduced cost, such as screenings and clinics. The cost of providing

these services was approximately $3,549,000 in fiscal year 2023.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 2:

James Callahan, Esqg., and Michael Shea, who each served on the Hospital's

Board during this tax year, share a business relationship.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6:

The sole Member of MCH shall be GraniteOne Health, a New Hampshire

voluntary corporation that is exempt from taxation under section 501(c)(3)

of the Internal Revenue Code.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
86
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Schedule O (Form 890} 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Monadnock Community Hospital 02-0222157

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a:

GraniteOne Health shall elect the elected members of MCH's Board of

Trustees who are nominated as set forth in Article II of MCH's governing

documents. GraniteOne Health shall also have the powers reserved to it as

described in the following narrative for Form 990, Part VI, Line 7b.

Vacancies on the Board of Elected Trustees occurring prior to the end of

any Elected trustee's term shall be elected by GraniteOne Health from

nominations by either vote of the Board at a meeting of the Board, for

which notice has been given of the nomination process, or by GraniteOne

Health if the vacancy is from the group of Elected Trustees nominated by

GraniteOne Health.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7b:

The following actions initiated by MCH shall require GraniteOne Health's

approval:

a. Adoption of the annual capital and operating budgets, provided that

the expenditure of any of the cash reserves, board-designated reserves,

surplus assets and other assets held by MCH on the Affiliation Date and

recorded on MCH's financial statements as unrestricted assets, as well as

certain parcels of real estate not required for the operation of MCH (the

"Pre-Affiliation Assets") contemplated by such budgets and proposed in

accordance with those powers reserved to MCH, will not be subject to the

approval of GraniteOne;

b. Approval of any strategic plans or material nonclinical programming

and marketing plans, including material modifications thereof;

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990} 2022
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¢. Authorization of debt incurred, assumed, or guaranteed by the hospital

in excess of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00), other than as

provided for in any approval annual capital or operating budget;

d. Authorization of any material acquisition, disposition, formation,

organization or investment by MCH of or in any other corporation,

partnership, limited liability company, other entity or joint venture,

other than an acquisition funded with Pre- Affiliation Assets proposed in

accordance with those powers reserved to MCH will not be subject to the

approval of GraniteOmne;

e. Authorization of the sale, disposition, mortgage, or encumbrance of

any assets dedicated to the operations of MCH involving assets of Five

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) or more, with the exception of real

estate identified prior to the Affiliation;

f. Authorization of MCH to enter into any merger, consolidation or joint

venture; or to sell or dispose of substantially all of the assets of MCH or

any of its respective subsidiaries; or to create or acquire any subsidiary

organization;

g. Authorization of MCH to institute any bankruptcy, insolvency or

reorganization proceedings for itself or any subsidiary;

h. Authorization of a capital investment by MCH or any of its

subsidiaries in any individual entity or project in the form of cash or

either tangible or intangible property in excess of Five Hundred Thousand

Dollars ($500,000.00), except as provided in any approved annual capital or
232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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operating budget or to the extended funded by the Restricted Assets or the

Pre-Affiliation Assets;

i. Authorization to develop, implement or terminate clinical programs and

clinical procedures by MCH or its subsidiaries;

j. The amendment of the Articles of Agreement or Bylaws of MCH or its

subsidiaries to the extent that it would (a) impact the Reserved Powers; or

(b) reasonably be expected to have a material strategic, competitive or

financial impact on the System or any of its members; and

k. The MCH Board of Trustees' appointment or reappointment of the MCH CEO

and the determination of the CEO's compensation.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:

The Hospital's Form 990 is prepared with assistance by an independent

public accounting firm. A draft of the Form 990 is initially reviewed in

detail by key finance employees. Thereafter, the draft is made available to

the full board for review and comment prior to filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

On an annual basis, the Organization provides all

administrators/directors/managers, Board Members, and medical staff members

with the conflict of interest policy. Said individuals are required to

complete a new conflict of interest disclosure on an annual basis. Any

conflicts of interest noted are reviewed by the Chair of the Board, in

conjunction with the Corporate Compliance Officer. If the conflict of

interest appears to meet the policy definitions reguiring full Board
232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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review, the Chair of the Board takes this to the full Board meeting, and it

igs discussed, and appropriate action is taken (in compliance with state and

federal requirements). The conflict of interest statement requires

signatories to inform the Hospital of any conflict of interest that occurs

at any time throughout the year. If a conflict of interest arises during

the year, it is reviewed by the Compliance Officer, and if necessary, is

taken to the Board Chair/Board. The Compliance Officer confers with legal

counsel with regard to conflicts of interest, if there is any question

regarding the potential conflict.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

The Organization has a written executive compensation policy and procedure.

Under this policy, the Compensation Committee, comprised of delegated

representatives of the Board of Trustees, has the power and responsibility

to determine the Hospital's approach to executive compensation and review

the performance of the CEO. The Compensation Committee has the

responsibility to set, monitor and review the base salary of the CEO. The

Committee maintains minutes of sessions and final recommendations and

determinations in accordance with the Board of Trustee guidelines.

Annually, market data is reviewed by the Committee to determine the

appropriate salary for the Hospital's CEO based upon identified standards.

At the end of the time period, the Committee reviews to what extent stated

goals were met and recommends an amount for the variable pay award to be

approved by the full board.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Monadnock Community Hospital files audited financial statements annually

with the New Hampshire Attorney General's Charitable Trust Unit and informs

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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the Director of Charitable Trusts of pecuniary benefit transactions that

have occurred between MCH and a board member or officer. Notices of such

transactions of $5,000 or more are also published in the local newspaper in

accordance with NH RSA 7:19-A, II(D). Current copies of the bylaws,

conflict of interest policy and Form 990 are on file with the Charitable

Trust Unit.

The Hospital also makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part VII, Section A, Column D: Director Compensation

The 2022 compensation reported for Dr. White, as paid by Monadnock

Community Hospital, was paid in return for medical services provided by

Dr. White as a physician employed by the Hospital. No part of Dr.

White's compensation was remuneration in return for his services as a

voting member of the Hospital's Board of Trustees.

Form 990, Part VIII, Line 7: Realized Capital Gains

The amount reported on lines 7c¢ and 7d as realized gains agrees to

reporting from the Hospital's custodian bank and third party investment

managers. Due to the volume of investment activity, the Hospital relies

on the custodian bank and third party investment managers to track the

sale of investments at the individual asset level. Therefore the

ability to track and report proceeds and basis of the sales is

extremely difficult.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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Increase in fair value of interest rate swap agreement 495,650.
Increase in fair value of perpetual trust interest 627,268.
Increase in fair value of equipment due to lease-transfer 15,250.
Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 1,138,168.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 2¢: Audit Review Process

The Audit Committee oversees the audit process for Monadnock Hospital.

The audit process for the financial statements did not change from the

prior year. Independent accountants performed the audit for the fiscal

years ended 9/30/2022 and 9/30/2023.

232212 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Monadnock Community Hospital

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Monadnock Community Hospital (the Hospital), which
comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2023 and 2022, the related statements of operations, changes
in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Hospital as of September 30, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations, changes in net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Hospital and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Hospital adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), and all subsequent ASUs that modified Topic 842, effective
October 1, 2022. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to be issued.



Board of Trustees
The Monadnock Community Hospital

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Hospital's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as cvaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Baker Newrron Ntﬁas LC

Manchester, New Hampshire
January 22, 2024



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

ASSETS
2023 2022

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 28,782,684 $ 31,146,583

Accounts receivable 8,515,009 6,450,584

Current portion of notes receivable 117,750 81,249

Other receivables 222,389 310,365

Inventories 1,462,118 1,448,643

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1.290,843 1,278,329

Total current assets 40,390,793 40,715,753

Assets limited as to use 96,830,979 85,695,382
Medical office building and related assets, net of accumulated

depreciation of $2,533,926 in 2023 and $2,450,354 in 2022 1,049,181 1,132,753
Property and equipment, net 37,905,767 35,647,718
Notes receivable, less current portion 823,243 540,898
Operating lease right-of-use assets 289,509 -
Interest rate swap agreements 350,847 —
Other:

Other assets 575,187 689,567
Total assets $178215,506 $164.422 071



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related accounts
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Current portion of operating lease liabilities
Current portion of finance lease liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities
Operating lease liabilities, less current portion
Finance lease liabilities, less current portion
Long-term debt, less current pottion
Interest rate swap agreements
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2023 2022
$ 6,773,623 § 7,504,455
3,149,747 3,774,854
27,183,993 28,372,836
200,732 -
53,684 124,973
714.684 683.835
38,076,463 40,460,953
80,433 =
91,980 30,202
20,551,199 21,264,656
- 144.803
58,809,075 61,900,614
104,705,702 88,730,215
14.700.729  _13.791.242
119.406.431  102.521.457
$178,215.506 $164.422.071



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
Operating revenues:
Patient service revenue $ 93,017,196 § 85,805,659
Disproportionate share funding 5,880,181 5,700,000
Other revenue 6,396,737 4,798,653
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 638.489 501,720
Total operating revenues 105,932,603 96,806,032
Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 50,718,956 47,990,907
Supplies and other 39,218,398 35,713,504
Insurance 763,302 842,033
Depreciation and amortization 4,417,889 4,225,134
Interest 1,132,312 914,630
New Hampshire Medicaid enhancement tax 4.678.470 4.221.892
Total expenses 100.929.327  93.908.100
Income from operations 5,003,276 2,897,932
Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income (loss), net 10,674,623  (13,351,474)
Contributions without donor restrictions,
net of fundraising expenses (327,635) 1,232,120
Other expense (246.309) (679.779)
Nonoperating gains (losses), net 10.100.679  (12.799.133)
Excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and
nonoperating gains (losses) over expenses 15,103,955 (9,901,201)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 67,243 (123,781)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap
agreements, qualifying as hedges 495,650 2,520,992
Net assets released from restrictions used
to purchase property and equipment 308.639 566.058
Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions $.15975487 $.(6.937.932)

See accompanying notes.



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022

Net assets without donor restrictions:

Excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and
nonoperating gains (losses) over expenses
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Change in fair value of interest rate swap

agreements, qualifying as hedges
Net assets released from restrictions used
to purchase property and equipment

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions:
Donor-restricted contributions
Investment income (loss), net
Change in perpetual trusts
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions used to purchase
property and equipment
Increase (decrease) in net assets with donor restrictions
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See accompanying notes.

2023 2022
$ 15,103,955 $ (9,901,201)
67,243 (123,781)
495,650 2,520,992
308.639 566.058
15,975,487  (6,937,932)
169,000 595,517
1,060,347  (1,509,781)
627,268  (1,279,327)
(638,489) (501,720)
(308.639) (566.058)
909.487 _(3.261.369)
16,884,974  (10,199,301)
102.521.457  112.720.758
$119.406.431 $102,521.457



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Bond issuance costs amortization

Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments
and perpetual trusts, net

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements

Restricted contributions and investment income/loss

(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment

Noncash lease expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Notes and other receivables
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related accounts
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds on sale of investments
Purchases of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on long-term debt

Payments on finance lease liabilities

Restricted contributions and investment income/loss
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information;
Cash paid during the year for interest

During 2023 and 2022, the Hospital entered into finance

lease obligations to finance certain equipment
totaling $125,706 and $76,073, respectively.

See note 11 with respect to certain additional
noncash activities related to leases.

See accompanying notes.

2023

2022

16,884,974  §$(10,199,301)

4,417,889 4225,134
1,226 6,279
(9,957,512) 17,759,978
(495,650)  (2,520,992)
(1,229,347) 914,264
(15,250) 17,469

656 -
(2,064,425) (808,121)
(13,475) 8,140
(12,514) (293,627)
(230,870) 253,324
114,380 (482,671)
(730,832) 1,713,194
(625,107) (424.515)
(1,188,843) 1,245,166
— (551,097
4855300 10,862,624
(6,451,410)  (4,766,920)
717,226 430,685
(1.895311) _(1.864.843)
(7,629,495)  (6,201,078)
(683,834) (653,933)
(135,217) (136,895)
1.229.347 (914.264)
410296 (1.705.092)
(2,363,899) 2,956,454
31.146.583  28.190.129
$ 28,782,684 §$_31,146,583
$_1.131.086 $__90835]




THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

The Monadnock Community Hospital (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit, acute care hospital located in
Peterborough, New Hampshire.

On December 30, 2016, the Hospital became affiliated with Catholic Medical Center (CMC), a 330-bed
acute care hospital in Manchester, New Hampshire, and Huggins Hospital (HH), a 25-bed critical access
hospital in Wolfeboro, New Hampshire, through the formation of a common parent, GraniteOne Health
(GraniteOne). GraniteOne is a New Hampshire voluntary corporation that is recognized as being a
Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt and "supporting organization" within the meaning of Section 509(a)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code). GraniteOne serves as the sole member of
the Hospital and HH and co-member of CMC, along with CMC Healthcare System, Inc. GraniteOne is
governed by a thirteen-member Board of Trustees appointed by each of the respective hospitals within
the GraniteOne system. The GraniteOne Board of Trustees governs the GraniteOne system through the
existence and execution of reserved powers to approve certain actions by the Boards of Trustees of each
of the hospitals. During fiscal year 2023, the Board of Trustees of the three GraniteOne hospitals and
the Board of GraniteOne voted and approved withdrawal without cause from GraniteOne as permitted
by the affiliation agreement. On June 16, 2023, HH and the Hospital submitted to the New Hampshire
Department of Justice, Charitable Trusts Unit (CTU) a joint notice of a proposed change in control
pursuant to RSA 7:19-b. On December 1, 2023, the CTU approved and issued a report of its findings
and conditions for the Hospital including maintaining current levels of community benefit spending,
charity care and access to clinical services. The next step includes filing a dissolution document. Upon
approval the Hospital will be a stand-alone entity.

The accompanying financial statements do not include the accounts and activity of GraniteOne, HH and
CMC.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with an original maturity
of three months or less at the date of purchase, excluding donor-restricted amounts and assets whose use
is limited by Board designation or other arrangements under trust agreements. The Hospital maintains
its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Hospital has
not experienced any losses on such accounts.



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable for which the unconditional right to payment exists are receivables if the
right to consideration is unconditional and only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. Accounts receivable at September 30, 2023 and 2022 reflect the fact that any
estimated uncollectible amounts are generally considered implicit price concessions that are a direct
reduction to accounts receivable rather than allowance for doubtful accounts. At September 30, 2023
and 2022, estimated implicit price concessions of $7,280,897 and $6,359,541, respectively, have been
recorded as reductions to accounts receivable balances to enable the Hospital to record revenues and
accounts receivable at the estimated amounts expected to be collected.

Accounts receivable as of September 30, 2023, 2022 and 2021 are $8,515,009, $6,450,584 and
$5,642,463, respectively.

Inventories

Inventories of supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Costs
are determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements, designated assets set
aside by the Board of Trustees, over which the Board retains control and may, at its discretion,
subsequently use for other purposes, and donor-restricted investments.

Investments and Investment Income (Loss)

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying balance sheets. See note 16 for further
discussion regarding fair value measurements. Investment income (loss) (including realized gains and
losses on investments, interest and dividends) and the net change in unrealized gains and losses on equity
securities, are included in the excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and nonoperating gains (losses)
over expenses in the accompanying statements of operations, unless the income or loss is restricted by
donor or law. The change in net unrealized gains and losses on debt securities is reported as a separate
component of the change in net assets without donor restrictions, except declines that are determined by
management to be other than temporary, which are reported as an impairment charge (included in the
excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and nonoperating gains (losses) over expenses). No such losses
were recorded in 2023 or 2022.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, including the medical office building, is stated at cost or, if donated, at fair
value at the date of donation, less accumulated depreciation. The Hospital's policy is to capitalize
expenditures for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for expenditures
which do not extend the life of the related assets. When assets are retired or disposed of, the assets and
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is
reflected in the accompanying statements of operations.



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method in a manner intended to amortize the cost of the
assets over their estimated useful lives. Costs of construction and acquisition of assets not yet placed in
service are included in capital improvements and no depreciation expense is recorded.

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs are being amortized to interest expense using the straight-line method, which
approximates the effective interest method, over the life of the respective bonds. Bond issuance costs
are presented as a reduction of long-term debt.

Earned Time
The Hospital provides and accrues for paid time off for vacation, holiday and sick leave under an earned
time system for nonexempt employees. Hours earned, but not used, are capped and vested with the

employee.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Gifts are reported as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
donated assets. Donated investments, supplies and equipment are reported at fair value at the date of
receipt. Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date of the
receipt of the promise. When a donor restriction expires (when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of operations as either net assets released from
restrictions (for noncapital related items) or as net assets released from restrictions to purchase property
and equipment (capital related items). Some net assets with donor restrictions have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Except for contributions related to capital purchases, donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions
are met within the same year as received are reported as contributions within net assets without donor

restrictions in the accompanying financial statements.

Endowment, Investment and Spending Policies

In accordance with the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), the
Hospital considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-
restricted endowment funds: (a) the duration and preservation of the fund; (b) the purpose of the
organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund; (c) general economic conditions; (d) the possible
effect of inflation and deflation; (e) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of
investments; () other resources of the organization; and (g) the investment policies of the organization.

10



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of QOrganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Hospital's investment policies provide guidance for the prudent and skillful management of invested
assets with the objective of preserving capital and maximizing returns. The invested assets include
endowment, specific purpose and board designated funds.

Endowment funds are identified as perpetual in nature, intended to provide support for current or future
operations and other purposes identified by the donor. These funds are managed with disciplined longer-
term investment objectives and strategies designed to accommodate relevant, reasonable, or probable
events. The Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees of the Hospital determines the method to be
used to appropriate endowment funds for expenditure. As a guideline, approximately 4% of the total
value of the three year quarterly average of available funds is intended to be distributed annually. The
Finance Committee has the ability to distribute up to 5.99% of the total market value of the three-year
quarterly average of available funds. Distributions of 6% or over must be approved by a vote of the
Board of Trustees. The corresponding calculated spending allocations are distributed in equal quarterly
installments from the current net total or accumulated net total investment returns for individual
endowment funds. In establishing this policy, the Board of Trustees considered the expected long term
rate of return on its endowment.

Specific purpose funds are temporary in nature, restricted as to time or purpose as identified by the donor
or grantor. These funds have various intermediate/long-term time horizons associated with specific
identified spending objectives.

Board designated funds have various intermediate/long-term time horizons associated with specific
spending objectives as determined by the Board of Trustees. Assets limited as to use at September 30,
2023 and 2022 includes board designated funds of $82,130,250 and $71,905,806, respectively, that are
subject to board authorization before being spent.

Management of these assets is to increase, with minimum risk, the inflation adjusted principal and
income of the endowment funds over the long term. The Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation
that places emphasis on achieving its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue. Support and Nonoperating Gains (Losses) Over Expenses

The accompanying statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and
nonoperating gains (losses) over expenses. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions which are
excluded from excess (deficiency) of revenue, support and nonoperating gains (losses) over expenses,
consistent with industry practice, include net assets released from restrictions used for the purposes of
acquiring long-lived assets, net unrealized gains/losses on debt investments and the changes in the fair
value of interest rate swap agreements deemed to be effective hedges.

11



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Service Revenue

Revenues generally relate to contracts with patients in which the Hospital's performance obligations are
to provide health care services to patients. Revenues are recorded during the period obligations to
provide health care services are satisfied. Performance obligations for inpatient services are generally
satisfied over a period of days. Performance obligations for outpatient services are generally satisfied
over a period of less than one day. The contractual relationships with patients, in most cases, also involve
a third-party payor (Medicare, Medicaid, managed care health plans and commercial insurance
companies, including plans offered through the health insurance exchanges) and the transaction prices
for the services provided are dependent upon the terms provided by Medicare and Medicaid or negotiated
with managed care health plans and commercial insurance companies, the third-party payors. The
payment arrangements with third-party payors for the services provided to related patients typically
specify payments at amounts less than standard charges. Medicare generally pays for inpatient and
outpatient services under a cost reimbursement methodology. Services provided to patients having
Medicaid coverage are generally paid on a prospectively determined fixed price depending on the
diagnosis for inpatient services and under a cost reimbursement methodology for outpatient services.
Agreements with commercial insurance carriers, managed care and preferred provider organizations
generally provide for payments based upon predetermined rates per diagnosis, per diem rates or
discounted fee-for-service rates. Management continually reviews the revenue recognition process to
consider and incorporate updates to laws and regulations and the frequent changes in managed care
contractual terms resulting from contract renegotiations and renewals.

The collection of outstanding receivables for Medicare, Medicaid, managed care payers, other third-
party payors and patients is the Hospital's primary source of cash and is critical to its operating
performance. The primary collection risks relate to uninsured patient accounts, including patient
accounts for which the primary insurance carrier has paid the amounts covered by the applicable
agreement, but patient responsibility amounts (deductibles and copayments) remain outstanding.
Implicit price concessions relate primarily to amounts due directly from patients. Estimated implicit
price concessions are recorded for all uninsured accounts, regardless of the aging of those accounts.
Accounts are written off when all reasonable internal and external collection efforts have been
performed. The estimates for implicit price concessions are based upon management's assessment of
historical write-offs and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in federal,
state and private employer health care coverage and other collection indicators. Management relies on
the results of detailed reviews of historical write-offs and collections at facilities that represent a majority
of hospital revenues and accounts receivable (the "hindsight analysis") as a primary source of
information in estimating the collectability of accounts receivable. Management performs the hindsight
analysis regularly, utilizing rolling twelve-months accounts receivable collection and write-off data.
Management believes its regular updates to the estimated implicit price concession amounts provides
reasonable estimates of revenues and valuations of accounts receivable. These routine, regular changes
in estimates have not resulted in material adjustments to the valuations of accounts receivable or period-
to-period comparisons of operations.

12



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Hospital receives payment for Medicare and Medicaid inpatient and outpatient services on a
reasonable cost basis which are settled with retroactive adjustments upon completion and audit of related
cost reports. Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined
to be recoverable or payable are included in patient service revenue in the year that such amounts become
known. For the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, patient service revenue in the accompanying
statements of operations increased by approximately $3.9 million and $3.2 million, respectively, due to
actual settlements and changes in assumptions underlying estimated future third-party settlements.

Revenues from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 64% and 9% and
60% and 8% of the Hospital's patient service revenue for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022,

respectively.

Financial Assistance Program

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a financial
assistance patient by reference to certain established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these policies
define the financial assistance program as those services for which no payment is anticipated. In
assessing a patient's inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes federally established poverty guidelines. The
financial assistance program is measured based on the Hospital's established rates. These charges are
not included in patient service revenue. The costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are
included in operating expenses. The cost is estimated by utilizing a ratio of cost to gross charges applied
to the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing charity care. See note 15.

Self-Insurance Programs

The Hospital self-insures its employee health and dental benefits and has estimated and accrued amounts
to meet its expected obligations under the program. The plan is administered by an insurance company
which assists in determining the current funding requirements of participants under the terms of the plan
and the liability for claims and assessments that would be payable at any given point in time. The
Hospital recognizes revenue for services provided to employees of the Hospital during the year. Stop
loss insurance coverage is in effect which mitigates the Hospital's exposure to loss on an individual and
aggregate basis. Estimated unpaid claims, and those claims incurred but not reported at September 30,
2023 and 2022, have been recorded as a liability of approximately $639,000 and $550,000, respectively,
within accrued payroll and related accounts in the accompanying balance sheets.

Functional Expense Allocation

"The costs of providing program services and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in note 14. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among program services and supporting services
benefitted.

13



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a)
of the Code. Management evaluated the Hospital's tax positions and concluded the Hospital has
maintained its tax-exempt status, does not have any significant unrelated business income and had taken
no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to or disclosure in the accompanying financial
statements.

Advertising Costs

The Hospital expenses advertising costs as incurred, and such costs totaled approximately $109,000 and
$59,000 for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

The interest rate swap agreements held by the Hospital meet the definition of derivative instruments and,
consequently, the Hospital is required to record as an asset or liability the fair value of the interest rate
swap agreements described in note 7. The Hospital is exposed to repayment loss equal to any net
amounts receivable under the swap agreements (not the notional amounts) in the event of
nonperformance of the other parties to the swap agreements. However, the Hospital does not anticipate
nonperformance and does not obtain collateral from the other parties.

Related Party Activiny

The Hospital has engaged in various transactions with GraniteOne and CMC. The Hospital recognized
revenue from these related parties of approximately $302,000 and $296,000 for the years ended
September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which amounts are reflected in other revenue in the
accompanying statements of operations. The Hospital also incurred expenses to these related parties of
approximately $2.9 million and $3.1 million for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, of which $2.9 million and $2.8 million, respectively, is reflected within operating expenses.
Additionally, approximately $270,000 in related party expenses is reflected within nonoperating gains
(losses) in the accompanying statements of operations for the year ended September 30, 2022. These
transactions resulted in a net amount due to related parties of approximately $667,000 and $612,000 at
September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which amounts are reflected within accounts payable and
accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheets.

14



THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases. The standard, including subsequently issued amendments, collectively
referred to as Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 842, Leases, established the principles that
lessees and lessors will apply to report useful information to users of financial statements about the
amount, timing and uncertainty of cash flows arising from a lease. ASC 842 did not have a significant
impact on lessor accounting. The Hospital adopted this standard using the modified retrospective
transition approach as applied to leases existing as of or entered into after the adoption date (October 1,
2022) in fiscal year 2023. See note 11 for a discussion of the Hospital's adoption of this standard and its
impact on the financial statements and related disclosures.

At the inception of an arrangement, the Hospital determines whether the arrangement is, or contains, a
lease based on the unique facts and circumstances present in the arrangement. A lease is a contract, or
part of a contract, that conveys the right to control the use of identified property or equipment (an
identified asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Hospital determines if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time. The Hospital
assesses throughout the period of use whether the Hospital has both of the following: (1) the right to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and (2) the right to
direct the use of the identified asset. This determination is reassessed if the terms of the contract are
changed.

Leases are classified as operating or finance leases based on the terms of the lease agreement and certain
characteristics of the identified asset. Leases with a term greater than one year are recognized on the
balance sheet as right-of-use assets and lease obligations, as applicable.

The interest rate implicit in lease contracts is typically not readily determinable. As a result, the Hospital
has elected to utilize a risk-free rate as the rate to discount lease payments.

Lease liabilities are initially recorded based on the present value of lease payments over the expected
remaining lease term. Lease payments are comprised of fixed and in-substance fixed contract
consideration. The Hospital has made a policy election not to separate lease components, nonlease
components, and noncomponents. The right-of-use asset is based on the lease liability, adjusted for
certain items such as lease prepayments or lease incentives received. Finance lease assets are amortized
on a straight-line basis, with interest costs reported separately, over the lesser of the useful life of the
leased asset or lease term. Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis. Variable lease
payments are expensed as incurred.

The Hospital assesses at the commencement of a lease any options to extend or terminate the lease
agreement, and will include in the lease term any extensions or renewals which it determines it is
reasonably certain to exercise. Assumptions made at the lease commencement date are re-evaluated
upon the occurrence of certain events, including a lease modification. A lease modification results in a
separate contract when the modification grants the lessee an additional right-of-use not included in the
original lease and when lease payments increase commensurate with the standalone price for the
additional right-of-use. When a lease modification results in a separate contract, it is accounted for in
the same manner as a new lease.
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events occurring between the end of its fiscal year and
January 22, 2024, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Risks and Uncertainties

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of coronavirus (COVID-19)
a pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has significantly affected employees, patients, systems,
communities and business operations, as well as the U.S. economy and financial markets. Since the
declaration of the pandemic, the Hospital received approximately $10.1 million related to the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) Provider Relief Funds (PRF),
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) rural payments and the Governor's Office of Emergency Relief and
Recovery (GOFERR) under the CARES Act. Distributions from the PRF, ARPA and GOFERR are not
subject to repayment, provided the Hospital is able to attest to and comply with the terms and conditions
of the funding, including demonstrating that the distributions received have been used for healthcare-
related expenses or lost revenue attributable to COVID-19. Such payments are accounted for as
government grants, and are recognized on a systematic and rational basis as other income once there is
reasonable assurance that the applicable terms and conditions required to retain the funds will be met.
Based on an analysis of the compliance and reporting requirements of the PRF, ARPA and GOFERR
and the impact of the pandemic on operating results through September 30, 2023 and 2022, the Hospital
recognized approximately $2.0 million and $1.3 million, respectively, related to PRF, ARPA and
GOFERR, and these payments were recorded within other revenue in the accompanying statements of
operations. The remaining funds were recognized within other revenue during previous years.

The CARES Act also provides for a deferral of payments of the employer portion of payroll tax incurred
during the pandemic, allowing half of such payroll taxes to be deferred until December 2021, and the
remaining half until December 2022. At September 30, 2022, the Hospital had deferred approximately
$600,000 recorded within accrued payroll and related accounts in the accompanying 2022 balance sheet.
Amounts were fully repaid during the year ended September 30, 2023.

Estimated Third-Partyv Settlements

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-
party payors follows:
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September 30, 2023 and 2022

Estimated Third-Party Settlements (Continued)

Medicare

The Hospital was granted critical access hospital (CAH) designation on December 27, 2004. As a result
of this designation, the Hospital is entitled to cost-based reimbursement from Medicare for services
provided to Medicare beneficiaries. Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program
beneficiaries are paid under a cost reimbursement methodology. Outpatient services are paid based on
a combination of rate schedules and reimbursed cost. The Hospital is reimbursed for cost reimbursable
items at an interim rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the
Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. As of the date of these financial
statements, the Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been final settled through September 30, 2020.

Medicaid

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a
cost reimbursement methodology subject to certain limitations. The Hospital is reimbursed at an interim
rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual costs reported by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the State of New Hampshire Division of Audit. As of the date of these financial statements,
the Hospital's Medicaid cost reports have been final settled through September 30, 2019.

Anthem

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Anthem subscribers are reimbursed at submitted charges
less a discount withholding or through a per diem or fee schedule. The amounts paid to the Hospital are
not subject to any retroactive adjustments.

Other

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers and
health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, per diems and discounts from established charges.

The Hospital has made a provision in the financial statements for estimated final settlements to be paid
as a result of the retroactive provision for third-party reimbursement programs. Actual results could

differ from those estimates.

Medicaid Enhancement Tax and Medicaid Disproportionate Share Funding

Under the State of New Hampshire's tax code, the State imposes a MET equal to 5.4% of net patient
service revenue in State fiscal years 2023 and 2022, with certain exclusions. The amount of tax incurred
by the Hospital for fiscal 2023 and 2022 was $4,678,470 and $4,221,892, respectively. The Hospital has
accrued $1,124,481 and $1,055,451 in MET at September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, within
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheets.
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September 30, 2023 and 2022

Estimated Third-Partv Settlements (Continued)

In the fall of 2010, in order to remain in compliance with stated federal regulations, the State of New
Hampshire adopted a new approach related to Medicaid disproportionate share funding (DSH)
retroactive to July 1, 2010. Unlike the former funding method, the State's approach led to a payment
that was not directly based on, and did not equate to, the level of tax imposed. As a result, the legislation
created some level of losses at certain New Hampshire hospitals, while other hospitals realized gains. In
2023 and 2022, the Hospital recognized disproportionate share revenues (net of related reserves) totaling
$5,880,181 and $5,700,000, respectively, in the accompanying statements of operations. Currently, the
State of New Hampshire makes disproportionate share hospital payments to support up to 75% of the
actual uncompensated care costs for New Hampshire's hospitals with critical access designation.

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has completed audits of the State's program
and the DSH payments made by the State from 2011 through 2019, the first years that those payments
reflected the amount of uncompensated care provided by New Hampshire hospitals. It is possible that
subsequent years will also be audited by CMS. The Hospital has recorded reserves to address its
potential exposure based on the audit results to date or any future redistributions. In fiscal year 2023,
the Hospital released net DSH reserves totaling $180,181.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable and investments. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the
Hospital's policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated
financial institutions. Investments that exceeded 10% of investments include the Vanguard Total Stock
Market Index Fund as of September 30, 2023 and 2022.

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The Hospital's accounts receivable are primarily due from
third-party payors. The mix of gross patient accounts receivable at September 30, 2023 and 2022 was
as follows:

2023 2022
Medicare 32% 35%
Medicaid 7 7
Anthem 10 9
Other third-party payors 24 21
Patients _27 _28

100%  100%
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September 30, 2023 and 2022

Assets Limited as to Use and Restricted Funds

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30, 2023 and 2022 is set forth in the following

table. Investments are stated at fair value.

2023 2022
Board designated, donor restricted and long-term investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,573,112 $ 1,644,108
Marketable equity securities 47,596,101 41,049,000
Mutual funds 38,081,798 34,059,312
U.S. Treasury obligations 4,011,094 4,001,356
Interests in perpetual trusts 5.568.874 4.941.606
$96.830.979 § 85,695,382
Assets limited as to use are comprised of the following at September 30:
023 2022
Board designated for capital, working
capital and community services $82,130,250 $ 71,905,806
Deonor-restricted 14.700.729 13.789.576
$96.830.979 §$ 85,695,382

As a result of bequests, the Hospital is the beneficiary of two trust funds, one of which is administered
by an outside trustee and the other administered by the Hospital. The terms of the perpetual trusts require
that income or a percentage of income be paid to the Hospital in perpetuity; however, distribution of
principal is not permitted under the terms of the trusts. The amounts recorded in the accompanying
balance sheets represent the fair values of the assets upon notification of the trusts' existence, which are
adjusted annually to reflect the appreciation or depreciation in the fair value of the assets. Offsetting
amounts are included in net assets with donor restrictions. Income distributed to the Hospital from these

trusts is included in the accompanying statements of operations as investment income.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at September 30:

2023 022

Land and land improvements $ 4,686,848 $ 4,686,848
Building and building improvements 29,949,565 29,949,565
Equipment, including finance leases 63,436,265 60,837,482
Capital improvements in progress ~3.921.924 2.972.772
101,994,602 98,446,667

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (64.088.835) (62.798.949)
$.37.905,767 $.35.647.718
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Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following at September 30:

2023 2022
New Hampshire Business Finance Authority (NHBFA) in
conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series 2013 with variable
rate interest, as amended and described below $21,265,883 $21,949,717
Less unamortized bond issuance costs - (1,226)
Less current portion (714.684) (683.835)

$20.551,199  $21.264.656

On January 1, 2013, the Hospital refinanced its existing 2007 Series Bonds outstanding in the amount of
$17,810,000 and its 2009 Series Bonds outstanding in the amount of $9,424,908 through the issuance of
$27,240,000 in 2013 Series Bonds with NHBFA. The initial interest rate on the bonds through January 1,
2023 was a variable rate equal to 75% of the one-month LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Rate) plus
1.3125%. The final maturity of the bonds was January 1, 2043 and on January 1, 2028, the bonds were
required to be remarketed upon a stipulated mandatory redemption.

On June 27, 2018, the 2013 Series Revenue Bonds with NHBFA were amended and restated. The
original bonds were exchanged for amended bonds and the original bond issuance was cancelled. The
amended 2013 Series Bonds with NHBFA were issued in the amount of $24,584,872, which was the
amount of the outstanding balance of the original 2013 Series Bonds at the time of closing. The initial
interest rate on the amended bonds through July 1, 2028 is a variable rate equal to the sum of 81.5% of
the one-month LIBOR plus 1.45%. The final maturity of the amended bonds remained January 1, 2043
and on January 1, 2028, the amended bonds must be remarketed upon a stipulated mandatory
redemption. On June 1, 2023, the Hospital converted the underlying index used for the bonds from
LIBOR to SOFR (Secured Overnight Financing Rate). The interest rate at September 30, 2023 was
5.53%. As part of this transaction, the Hospital also extended the tender date of the bonds to January 1,
2033.

The Hospital is also required to comply with certain financial and other covenants and has granted as
security all gross receipts, together with all real and personal property, as defined. The amended Series
2013 Bonds require the same debt service payments as the original 2013 Series Bonds with payments
ranging from $408,605 to $1,589,792 per year.

Concurrent with the 2007 NHBFA bond issuance, the Hospital executed an interest rate swap agreement
to hedge its exposure to the volatility of interest payments on a portion of its variable rate Series 2007
Revenue Bonds. During 2013, the Series 2007 Revenue Bonds were refinanced through the issuance of
Series 2013 Revenue Bonds, as previously discussed. All existing terms of the swap remained in effect.
At September 30, 2023, an interest rate swap agreement was outstanding at a notional amount totaling
approximately $6.7 million. The swap agreement hedged the Hospital's interest exposure by effectively
converting interest payments from variable rates to a fixed rate of 3.57%. The swap agreement, which
expires in October 2033, is designated as a cash flow hedge of the underlying variable rate interest
payments, and changes in the fair value of the swap agreement are reported as a change in net assets
without donor restrictions. The swap agreement had a fair value of $(166,942) and $(398,574) as of
September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Concurrent with the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds, the Hospital executed an interest
rate swap agreement effective July 1, 2018 to hedge its exposure to the volatility of interest payments on
a portion of its variable rate on the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds. At September 30,
2023, an interest rate swap agreement was outstanding at a notional amount totaling approximately
$12.3 million. The swap agreement hedges the Hospital's interest exposure by effectively converting
interest payments from variable rates to a fixed rate of 2.64%. The swap agreement, which expires
July 1, 2028, is designated as a cash flow hedge of the underlying variable interest payments, and
changes in the fair value of the swap agreement are reported as a change in net assets without donor
restrictions. The swap agreement had a fair value of $517,789 and $253,771 as of September 30, 2023
and 2022, respectively.

During the year, the Hospital pays or receives the difference between the fixed and variable rates applied
to the notional amounts of the above interest rate swap agreements. During 2023 and 2022, such charges
were $27,165 and $468,385, respectively.

In connection with the amended and restated 2013 Series Revenue Bonds, as well as the line of credit
described below, the Hospital is required to comply with certain restrictive financial covenants including,
but not limited to, debt service coverage and debt to equity ratios. At September 30, 2023, the Hospital
was in compliance with these restrictive covenants.

The scheduled maturities on long-term debt for the next five years ending September 30 and thereafter
are as follows:

2024 § 714,684
2025 747,144
2026 781,078
2027 816,554
2028 853,641
Thereafter 17.352.782

$21,265,883

As of September 30, 2022, the Hospital also has an available $3,000,000 revolving demand line of credit
with a financial institution. The line of credit bears no interest unless drawn at the Hospital's option in
which case the rate is equal to the prime rate or 1, 2 or 3 month LIBOR plus 2.5%. There was no balance
outstanding under this agreement at September 30, 2022, During fiscal year 2023, the line of credit
expired and was not renewed.

During fiscal year 2023, the Hospital entered into a $6,000,000 revolving line of credit agreement with
a financial institution. The line of credit shall bear interest at a variable rate per annum equal to the term
SOFR for each SOFR interest period, as defined, plus 2.50% (5.33% at September 30, 2023). The loan
made under this line of credit shall be due and payable in full on June 30, 2024. There was no balance
outstanding under this agreement at September 30, 2023.
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Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes at September 30:

2023 2022
Subject to expenditure for specific purposes:
Purchase of equipment § 38,084 § 148,061
Health education and other 498.330 658.442
536,414 806,503
Restricted endowments:
General endowment to ensure the Hospital's long-term
sustainability, its services and its many community
outreach programs 8,595,441 8,043,133
Perpetual trusts (described below) 5.568.874 4.941.606

$14,700,729 $13,791,242

Net assets with donor restrictions of $5,568,874 and $4,941,606 at September 30, 2023 and 2022,
respectively, are to be held in perpetuity and include two perpetual trusts (note 5). The income and
dividends on net assets held in perpetuity are generally expendable to support health care services and
capital purchases at the discretion of the Hospital.

The Hospital's endowment funds are donor-restricted, and therefore exclude board-designated funds.
The endowment net assets as of September 30, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

With Donor Restrictions

2023 2022
Original donor-restricted gift amount and amounts
required to be maintained in perpetuity by donor $4,221,582 $4,221,582
Accumulated investment gains 4373859 3.821.551

$8,595.441 $8,043,133

Activity in fiscal 2023 and 2022 related to endowment funds was as follows:

2023 2022
Balances, beginning of year $8,043,133 $10,012,107
Investment return (loss), net 1,047,927  (1,498,627)
Amounts released under spending policy (361,099) (331,992)
Appropriation for expenditure (134,520) (138.355)
Balances, end of year $8,595.441 $_8,043,133
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Net Assets With Donor Restrictions (Continued)

From time to time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than the amount
required to be maintained by donors or by law (underwater endowments). The Hospital has interpreted
UPMIFA to permit spending from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures
required under law. At September 30, 2023 and 2022, the Hospital had no underwater endowments.

Patient Service Revenue

An estimated breakdown of patient service revenues (including disproportionate share funding) by major
payor sources is as follows for the years ended September 30:

2023 2022
Private payors (includes coinsurance and deductibles) $22,795,724 $25,863,456
Medicaid 8,630,732 7,562,189
Medicare 63,640,948 54,931,009
Self-pay 3.829973  3.149.005
Patient service revenue $98.897.377 $91,505.659

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations
and is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation, as well as significant
regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

Emplovee Benefit Plans

The Hospital has a tax-sheltered annuity plan covering substantially all of its employees. Participating
employees become eligible for employer contributions following the completion of two years of service,
as defined, and attainment of age 21. Employer contributions are determined based on a percentage of
employees' salaries and are discretionary. Benefit expense related to this plan for the years ended
September 30, 2023 and 2022 amounted to approximately $514,000 and $572,000, respectively.

The Hospital also offers to a select group of management or highly compensated employees the option
to participate in an Internal Revenue Code Section 457 deferred compensation plan to which the Hospital
may make a discretionary contribution. The Hospital made contributions to the plan for the years ended
September 30, 2023 and 2022 totaling $17,500 and $50,700, respectively.
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Leases

Adoption of ASC Topic 842, Leases (ASC 842)

The Hospital has various leases relative to its offsite locations under operating leases, as well as various
equipment under finance leases. ASC 842 became effective for the Hospital on October 1, 2022 and
was adopted using the modified retrospective method for all leases that had commenced as of the
effective date, along with certain available practical expedients. The Hospital elected to recognize any
effects of applying the new standard as a cumnlative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of net
assets in the period of adoption, which there were none. In addition, the Hospital elected to adopt the
package of practical expedients permitted under the transition guidance within the new standard. The
practical expedient package applied to leases that commenced prior to the effective date of the new
standard and permits a reporting entity not to: i) reassess whether any expired or existing contracts are
or contain leases, ii) reassess the historical lease classification for any expired or existing leases, and
iii) reassess initial direct costs for any existing leases. The reporting results for fiscal year 2023 reflect
the application of ASC 842 guidance while the historical results for fiscal year 2022 were prepared under
the guidance of ASC 840. The adoption of the new standard did not have a significant impact upon the
Hospital's statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows. The adoption of the new
standard resulted in the following impact to the 2023 balance sheet: 1) no significant change in the
carrying values of assets and liabilities related to the Hospital's finance leases, previously referred to as
capital leases, and 2) the recording of right-of-use assets and corresponding lease liabilities pertaining
to the Hospital's operating leases.

Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are reported in the Hospital's 2023 balance sheet as follows:

Operating leases:

Operating lease right-of-use assets $289,509

Current portion of operating lease liabilities $200,732

Operating lease liabilities, less current portion 89.433
Total operating lease liabilities $290.,165
Finance leases:

Property and equipment, net $143,937

Current portion of finance lease liabilities $ 53,684

Finance lease liabilities, less current portion 91,980
Total finance lease liabilities $145,664

The components of lease costs for fiscal year 2023 were as follows:

Operating lease costs $253,725
Finance lease costs:
Amortization of right-of-use assets 137,600
Interest on lease liabilities 5,986
Short-term lease costs 51,000
Total lease costs $448.311
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Leases (Continued)

Other information related to leases was as follows:

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash flow included in the measurement of lease liabilities for fiscal year 2023 were as follows:

Operating flows for operating leases (fixed payments) $253,885
Operating cash flows for finance leases 5,986
Finance cash flows for finance leases 135,217

Noncash lease activity:
Operating leases — right-of-use assets and operating lease

liabilities recorded upon adoption of ASU 842 $320,649
Operating leases — right-of-use assets obtained in exchange

for new operating lease liabilities 223,401
Finance leases — right-of-use assets obtained in exchange

for new finance lease liabilities 125,706

Lease Term and Discount Rate

Lease term and discount rate are as follows for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023:

Weighted-average remaining lease term (in years):
Operating lease 1.39
Finance lease 3.70

Weighted-average discount rate:
Operating lease 4.29%

Finance lease 4.27%

As of September 30, 2023, maturities of operating and finance lease liabilities for each of the following
five years were as follows:

Operating  Finance

Lease Lease

2024 $209,668 $ 58,408
2025 90,584 27,974
2026 - 27,974
2027 - 27,974
2028 — 15.344

Total minimum future lease payments 300,252 157,674
Less imputed interest (10.087) (12.010)
Total lease liabilities $290,165 $145.664
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Leases (Continued)

As of September 30, 2022, future minimum lease payments prepared under the previous guidance of
ASC 840 for operating leases was $194,940 for the year ended September 30, 2023. Total rent expense
for the year ended September 30, 2022 was approximately $342,000.

As of September 30, 2022, future minimum lease payments prepared under the previous guidance of
ASC 840 under noncancelable finance lease agreements for the next two years ending September 30
were as follows:

2023 $129,264
2024 30,434
Total payments 159,698
Less amounts representing interest (4.523)
Present value of current total minimum lease payments $155.175

The net carrying value of assets held under finance leases was $135,876 at September 30, 2022.

Commitments and Contingencies

Malvractice Loss Contingencies

The Hospital maintains malpractice insurance coverage on a claims-made basis. The claims-made
policies, which are subject to retrospective adjustment and renewal on an annual basis, cover only claims
made during the term of the policies, but not those occurrences for which claims may be made after
expiration of the policies. The Hospital intends to renew its coverage and has no reason to believe that
it will be prevented from renewing such coverage.

In accordance with ASU No. 2010-24, "Health Care Entities" (Topic 954): Presentation of Insurance
Claims and Related Recoveries, the Hospital is required to record a liability related to estimated
professional liability losses and also a receivable related to estimated recoveries under insurance
coverage for recoveries of potential losses. At September 30, 2023 and 2022, management of the
Hospital estimated that the Hospital did not have any significant exposure arising from estimated
professional liability losses or significant estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries
of potential losses.

Volunteer Services (Unaudited)

In 2023 and 2022, total volunteer service hours received by the Hospital were approximately 5,900 and
4,300, respectively. The volunteers provide nonspecialized services to the Hospital, none of which have
been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations.

26



14.

THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location. Expenses,
excluding the New Hampshire Medicaid enhancement tax of $4,678,470 and $4,221,892 for 2023 and
2022, respectively, related to providing these services are as follows for the years ended September 30:

Health General and

Services Administrative Total
2023
Salaries and benefits $44,814,709 $ 5,904,247 $50,718,956
Supplies and other 35,490,362 3,728,036 39,218,398
Insurance 683,010 80,292 763,302
Depreciation and amortization 4,086,327 331,562 4,417,889
Interest = 1.132.312 1.132.312

$85.074.408 $11,176,449 $96,250,857

2022
Salaries and benefits $42,328,809 $ 5,662,008 $47,990,907
Supplies and other 32,396,534 3,316,970 35,713,504
Insurance 504,117 337,916 842,033
Depreciation and amortization 4,007,293 217,841 4225134
Interest - 914.630 914.630

$79.236.753  $10,440455  $89,686,208

The financial statements report certain expense categories that are attributable to more than one
healthcare service or support function. Therefore, these expenses require an allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. Costs not directly attributable to a function, such as depreciation and
interest, are allocated to a function based on square footage. Supporting activities that are not directly
identifiable with one or more healthcare programs are classified as general and administrative. If it is
impossible or impractical to make a direct identification, allocation of the expenses were made according
to management's estimates. Employee benefits are allocated in accordance with the ratio of salaries and
wages of the functional classes. Specifically identifiable costs are assigned to the function which they
are identified to.
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Financia] Assistance Program and Community Benefits (Unaudited)

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of financial assistance it provides.
These records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its
financial assistance program, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service
statistics. The following information measures the level of financial assistance provided during the years
ended September 30, 2023 and 2022:

2023 2022
Charges foregone, based on established rates (note 1) $517,000 $665.,000
Estimated costs incurred to provide financial assistance $392,000 $485,000
Equivalent percentage of financial assistance services to all services 0.29% 0.39%

In addition to the financial assistance identified above, the Hospital does not receive full payment from
the Medicare and Medicaid programs for the cost of services to certain poor and elderly patients served.
In 2023 and 2022, the Hospital incurred costs in excess of payments in these programs amounting to
approximately $8,453,000 and $7,499,000, respectively.

The Hospital also provides other services to the community at no cost or reduced cost, such as screenings,
clinics, etc. The cost of providing these services was approximately $3,549,000 and $3,408,000 for the
years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The Hospital also has direct subsidies of approximately $5,979,000 and $5,425,000 for primary care and
various specialty practices for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In
determining fair value, the Hospital uses various methods including market, income and cost approaches.
Based on these approaches, the Hospital often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks inherent in the
inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or
generally unobservable inputs. The Hospital utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs
used in the valuation techniques, the Hospital is required to provide the following information according
to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information
used to determine fair values. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and
disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New
York Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities and federal
agency mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active markets.
Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving
identical assets or liabilities.
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not based
on market exchange, dealer or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain
assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities.

In determining the appropriate levels, the Hospital performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities
for which the fair value measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as

Level 3.

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar
assets and liabilities has been consistent with prior years.

The following presents the balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at September 30:

2023
Assets:
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. common stock:
Technology
Healthcare
Consumer goods
Industrial goods
Services
Financial
Utilities
Mutual funds:
Domestic
International
Fixed income
Investments in perpetual trusts

Interest rate swap agreements

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

$ 1,558,446 §$§ 528,295 §$1,030,151 § —
4,011,094 4,011,094 — —
16,819,369 16,819,369 - —
5,206,804 5,206,804 - —
8,208,027 8,208,027 - —
4,081,110 4,081,110 - —
11,148,291 11,148,291 - -
986,700 986,700 - -
1,145,800 1,145,800 - -
13,480,973 13,480,973 - -
8,087,115 8,087,115 — —
16,513,710 16,513,710 - —
5.583.540 - 5,583,540 —
$96.830.979 $90.217.288 $6.613.691 $ —

$__350.847 $ = S $350,847
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2022
Assets:
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,644,108 $§ 822,660 $ 821,448 § -
U.S. Treasury obligations 4,001,356 4,001,356 - -
U.S. commeon stock:
Technology 12,234,160 12,234,160 — —
Healthcare 4,407,208 4,407,208 — —
Consumer goods 9,785,644 9,785,644 - -
Industrial goods 4,246,664 4,246,664 — -
Services 7,518,924 7,518,924 -~ -
Financial 1,288,200 1,288,200 - -
Utilities 1,568,200 1,568,200 - -
Mutual funds:
Domestic 11,210,480 11,210,480 - -
International 6,695,510 6,695,510 — —
Fixed income 16,153,322 16,153,322 — -
Investments in perpetual trusts 4.941.606 — 4.941.606 -
$85.695.382 $79.932.328 $5,763.054 $__ —
Liabilities:
Interest rate swap agreements $ 144803 § - § —  $144,803

The valuation of the interest rate swap agreements is estimated by a third party based on the anticipated
cash flows under the swap agreements over their duration at market interest rates at September 30, 2023
and 2022.

There were no significant purchases, issues or transfers into or out of Level 3 for the years ended
September 30, 2023 or 2022.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of investments will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying
balance sheets and statements of operations.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Hospital in estimating the "fair value" of other
financial instruments in the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying statements of
financial position for these financial instruments approximate their fair values.

Accounts and other receivables, notes receivable, accounts payable and estimated thivd-party payor
settlements: The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying statements of financial position
approximate their respective values as these financial instruments have short-term maturities or are
recorded at amounts that approximate fair value.
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THE MONADNOCK COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2023 and 2022

Financial Assets and Liquiditv Resources

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as
operating expenses, scheduled principal payments on debt, and capital construction costs not financed
with debt, consisted of the following at September 30, 2023:

Cash and cash equivalents $28,782,684
Accounts receivable 8,515,009
Other receivables 222 389

$37,520,082

To manage liquidity, the Hospital maintains sufficient cash and cash equivalent balances to support daily
operations throughout the year. Cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits, money market funds,
and other similar vehicles that generate a return on cash and provide daily liquidity to the Hospital. In
addition, the Hospital has board-designated assets without donor restrictions that can be utilized at the
discretion of management to help fund both operational needs and/or capital projects. As of
September 30, 2023, the balance in board-designated assets was approximately $82.1 million.

31



